
Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors 
Regular Meeting & Work Session Agenda 
April 30th, 2019 (2:00pm - 5:00pm) 
Work Session begins at 1 :OOpm 
2918 Ferguson St SW, Suite A, Tumwater, WA 98512, 360.754.3588 

Jf'it" 
7fwMtoa 

Conservation 
'"District= 
-, (1l,,.IJII' t)t? 

J,,,,,,ltf511>1''-6.c. 

No. Item 
Work Session: 1 :OOpm - 2:00pm 
1. Review April Board Meeting Materials, All 

A. 2019 Annual Plan Development 

Time Allotted 

60 minutes 

Tab# Plan 

A/S: 88 

4. Partner Reports 
A. Washington State Conservation Commission (WSCC), Stu Trefry 
B. Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS), Jeff Swotek 
C. Washington Association of Conservation Districts (WACD), Doug Rushton 
D. National Association of Conservation Districts (WACD), Doug Rushton 

Work Session Time Allotment: 120 minutes (1 hr) 

2:00 PM 
5 minutes 

2:05 PM 
5 minutes 

2:10 PM 
15 minutes 

2:25 PM 
15 minutes 

2. Agenda Review 

3. Public Comment 
"Three minules per person 

Monthly Meeting: 2:00pm - 5:00pm 
1. Welcome, Introductions, Audio Recording Announcement 

and Pledge of Allegiance 

5. Board Meeting Minutes Review, All- Action Item 
A. April 2nd, 2019 Special Meeting Minutes 
B. April 8th, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes & Work Session Minutes 

2:40 PM 
15 minutes 

A/S: 92 

6. Financial Report, Susan Shelton 
A. Monthly Financial Report 
B. March Check Register - Action Item 
C. 2019/2020 Cash Flow Analysis 
D. Rates and Charges Renewal Timeline, Sarah Moorehead 
E. Slate Audit Update 

7. 2019 Annual Plan Development, All - Action Item 

8. Governance, All 
A. 2018 and 2019 CAPP Review 
B. Collective Bargaining and Contract Negotiations 
C. Policy Review and Revision 

i. Consent Agenda Policy 
ii. Supervisor Preparation Policy 

D. Governance Review Process 
E. Review of Transition Issues 

2:55 PM 2 A/S: 92 
30 minutes 

t 
1;; 

ff ti 
3:25 PM 3 AIS: 92 lt 

30 minutes 

3:55 PM 4 
30 minutes 

9. Board of Supervisors Reports 4:25 PM 
10 minutes 

5 

10. Executive Session: Performance evaluation discussion of 
Interim Executive Director. 

4:35 PM 
15 minutes 



RCW 42.30. 110 To review the performance of a public employee. 

Adjourn, All 

Information Only: Interim Executive Director's Report 

Important Dates 

May 
15th - WSCC Meeting 

Election & Appointment Certification 
30th - Thurston CD Board Meeting 
31st - State Auditor Reports Due (Staff) 

June 

10th - WADE Conference 
26th - WACD Board Meeting 

July 
17th - WSCC Meeting 

4:50 PM 

Meeting Time Allotment: 210 minutes (3.5 hrs) 

Total Time Allotment: 330 minutes (5.5 hrs) 
Key: GAP (Governance Action Plan), NS (Annual & Strategic Plans) 

6 

Spokane, WA 

Thurston CD Office 

Leavenworth, WA 
Bow, WA (WACO PMC) 

Moses Lake, WA 



l 
I 
I 
I 

! 



Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors 
April 2nd, 2019 
Special Meeting Minutes 
(1:30pm - 3:30pm) 

iieJ1·'
1"''i <f> l� 

1liuMhm 
Conservation 

:EI:District E 
,;. (. 1'rll' e: 

1,-.,,, I a.·'o 
' htarstoJ\' 

1 
2 
3 
4 

Present at Meeting: 
Paul Pickett, TCD Board Chair 
Doug Rushton,.TCD Board Auditor 
David lyall, Board Applicant 

Sarah Moorehead, Interim Executive Director (IED) 
Ben Cushman, TCD Attorney 
Tony Wilson, Public 

ead, Stu Trefry (WSCC) and Ben Cushman (TCD 
xecutive session at 1:46pm for 15 minutes. Open public 

9pm. 
31 
32 
33 
34 5. Candidate lntervi 
35 A. David lyall - The Thurston CD Board interviewed candidate David lyall for the 
36 vacant mid-term elected seat position. 

5 
6 Action Items: 
7 1. IED Moorehead will update the Board of Supervisors contact information sheet and 
8 provide the Board with electronic and hard copies. �. 
9 2. IE.D Moorehead will re-send the remote meeting p t�·pation policy example from 

10 the Port of Olympia. 
11 

.12 Special Meeting: 1:30pm - 3:30pm 
13 1. Welcome and Introductions 
14 Supervisor Pickett called the meeting 
15 partners and candidates introduced th 
16 
17 2. Agenda Review 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 3. 
23 
24 
25 
26 4. 
27 
28 
29 
30 

37 
38 6. Executive Session: To evaluate applicant for mid-term elected seat vacancy. 
39 RCW 42.30;110 To evaluate the qualifications of a candidate for appointment to elective 
40 office. 
41 

1 



7. Mid- Term Elected Seat Appointment, All -Action Item 

8. Resolution #2019-07: Authorized Bank Account Signers, All-Action Item 

Al: IED Moorehead will update the Board of Supervisors contact information sheet 
and provide the Board with electronic and hard copies. 

Supervisor Rushton moved to approve TCD Resolution #2019-07: Authorized Bank 
Account Signers. Supervisor /ya/I seconded. Motion passed unanimously. 

r 
j 
! 

l 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
i 
j 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
! 

Al: IED Moorehead will re-send the remote meeting participation policy example from 
the Port of Olympia. 

Supervisor Rushton moved to appoint David /ya/I to fill the vacant mid-term elected 
seat {position #3} to the Thurston CD Board of Supervisors. Supervisor Pickett 
seconded. Motion passed unanimously. 

Supervisor Pickett and IED Moorehead reviewed upcoming dates and new supervisor 
training opportunities, along with instructions for creating a Board Supervisor email 
address with WSCC. 

The Thurston CD Board, IED Moorehead, Stu Trefry (WSCC) and Ben Cushman (TCD 
Attorney), entered into an executive session at 2:36pm for 15 minutes. Open public 
session was resumed at 2:Slpm. 

42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 Adjourn, All 
69 Supervisor Rushton moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor /ya/I seconded. Motion 

. 70 passed unanimously. 

71 

72 Respectfully, 

73 

74 
75 Paul Pickett, TCD Chair 

2 



Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors 
April 8th, 2019 {2:00pm - 5:00pm) 
Regular March Meeting (Rescheduled) Minutes & Work Session Minutes 

1 
2 
3 Work Session: 12:00pm- 2:00pm 
4 1. Review April Board Meeting Materials, All 
5 A. TCD Board and Staff reviewed and revised the draft 2019 budget. 

I 
I 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

Present at Meeting: 
Paul Pickett, TCD Board Chair 
Doug Rushton, TCD Board Auditor 
David lyall, Board Member 
Stu Trefry, WSCC 
Jeff Swatek, NRCS 

Sarah Moorehead, Interim Executive Director (IED) 
Susan Shelton, TCD Accountant 
Tony Wilson, Public 
Esther Kronenberg, Public 
Joe Hanna, Public 

13 
14 Action Items: 
15 1. Staff will include the February 26th Work Session minutes will be included for 
16 approval at the April 30th meeting. 
17 2. Staff will send the State Auditor's Office handout to the Board. 
18 3. IED Moorehead will schedule a joing meeting between the BOCC and the TCD 
19 Board following the May Board meeting to discuss the CAPP, Annual Budget, 
20 funding, R&CH, etc. 
21 4. IED Moorehead will draft a letter requesting the WSCC re-evaluate TCD's CAPP 
22 compliance once the meeting minutes have been posted for signature by the 
23 Board Chair. 
24 5. IED Moorehead will present the Rates and Charges renewal timeline at the April 
25 30th Board Meeting. 
26 6. IED Moorehead and Supervisor Rushton will contact Enduris to resolve any 
27 outstanding issues and follow up with a letter in writing from the Board. 
28 7. IED Moorehead will draft the letter to Enduris based on the outcome of 
29 communications with Enduris to address a reduction in premiums. 
30 8. Al: IED Moorehead will schedule a work session for the end of May/beginning of 
31 June for Tom Salzer's presentation. 
32 9. IED Moorehead will invite Ryan Mello (Pierce CD Executive Director) to participate 
33 in a work session after Tom Salzer's presentation in early June. 
34 10. IED Moorehead will include both the Sµeprvisor Elect and Appointed applicant in 
35 scheduling these opportunities. 
36 11. IED Moorehead to assess schedules of potential supervisors for potential May 
37 30th regular meeting date. 
38 
39 
40 Monthly Meeting: 2:00pm - 5:00pm 
41 1. Welcome, Introductions, Audio Recording Announcement and Pledge of 
42 Allegiance 
43 Supervisor Pickett called the meeting to order at 2:04pm and announced the meeting is 
44 being audio recorded. Thurston CD Board and Staff introduced themselves. The Pledge 
45 of Allegiance was done. 
46 
47 

1 



48 2. Agenda Review 
49 The Board of Supervisors reviewed the April 81h Board Meeting agenda. 

2 

C. Washington Association of Conservation Districts (WACO), Doug Rushton 
The next WACO Board meeting is June 251\ 2019 at WAC D's Plant Materials Center in 
Bow, WA. The legislature is still in session and WACO continues to support the WSCC 

Supervisor Rushton moved to approve the April 8th, 2019 Board Meeting Agenda. 
Supervisor /ya/I seconded. 
Discussion: Doug will update on NACD under partner reports. The October 20th, 2018 
work session minutes were added to item #5 of the agenda. 
Motion passed unanimously. 

4. Partner Reports 
A. Washin ton State Conservation Comm·A&i.on �'-"-'--=-=-��,,,; 
Stu Trefry introduced himself and gave ate on the hi 1- • . e permanent Puget 
Sound Regional Manager position. W.��.; appointed Dr. Caro ��Jth as the new 
Executive Director, starting May 1st, 201r ay Ledgerwood (WS'<lff taff) will be retiring 
in June. The legislature moving in a direc I to end,L�;$ion on time. ,.'Qn Schultz, 
WSCC Policy Director sent an update o ... · stftu'Wof the state blRl�}�t last week. 
Talking points regarding the priorities . ming out to CDs soon and CDs 
will be asked to send a quick . _ ::�-4�eir leg is a _ _,,�- that sit on the Ways and Means 
and Appropriations Committees ·n�o-l_�i'!,�at he ld��orward to updating TCD's long 
range (5-year) plan_!�ter this yea �d offe'r�tg!acilitat4' e updating process. Sarah 
arid Stu have s A· 

7 
• · · ew Sup -7Jsor ·-� -·· · n witft, . ervisor lyall for Monday, 

April ,22nd, 20 , 

8. Natural Re .. · ;ces Con . rvation S · 
NRCS staff met ;Jk"""- · D f:-;--7 plans 
TCl2l; ""'-":'��.J sal staff. 

· , ,.�.rnnme __ .§.. uality · t'ves� "rogram (EQIP) is accepting applications 
througH-�tiL 191n-;:2__�: · . Curren · , , RCS has received 45 applications in 
Thurston Ge'.tit)ty and ·_eginning to make funding obligations. 
The Wetland�IRJ.ierve -. ,.:.�ment Program (WREP) covers 100% of the cost of 

· toration, whil[tcl)lowin!ftffe reservation grazing rights. This has been approved 
@.._ state by �te's technical advisory committee, as well as at the national 

levi \ areas w�'le Oregon Spotted Frog habitat exists, there are opportunities 
to con· .i ;�"_gra�or haying for benefit of species. This program has continuous 
sign up, 'wi!o�m_manent and 30 year easement options. 

WA NRCS has finf§ngcl the Section 7 programmatic consultation for Salmon under the 
Endangered Species Act. The Section 7 programmatic consultation should be finished 
for Thurston prairie species (covering Pierce and Grays Harbor counties too) by March 
2020. Jeff encouraged TCD to look at ESA and don't delay beginning ESA consultation 
processes. TCD and NRCS, are collaborating to put on a landowner program showcase, 
highlight all of the technical and incentive programs both entities offer. 

3. Public Comment 
*Three minutes per person 
Tony Wilson 
Esther Kronenberg 

50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56. 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 
95 
96 
97 



• concerned about staffing impacts of state audit 
• of off executive session 
• , enter negotiations to reach a settlement with West 
• Line 27 4'- Supervisor Rushton noted that the Salzer governance presentation 

at 2018 WADE conference, which could help TCD in this issue 

Supervisor Rushton moved to approve the amended February ze'; 2019 
Regular Meeting Minutes. Supervisor /ya/I seconded. Discussion: Supervisor 
Pickett will review a clean copy of the amended minutes for accuracy prior to 
signature. 
Motion Passed unanimously. 

C. October 30th, 2018 Special Meeting Minutes & Work Session Minutes 

budget request. Supervisor Rushton noted the importance of Senate Bill 5996 on fire 
suppression activities. Clark CD will be hosting the 2019 SW Area Meeting this Fall. 

D. National Association of Conservation Districts (WACO), Doug Rushton 
NACD fly in March 12th - 14th - talk to National legislatures about priorities. Thank 
congressional delegation on 2018 Farm bill programs benefitting CDs. NACD 2019 
Summer meeting august 2nd - 6th in Santa Fe, NM. Encourage NACD newsletter list. 

Supervisor Pickett noted that h 
with minutes from O�gber 301\ 

A. March 12 
Supervi 
Meeting 

5. Board Meeting Minutes Review, All - Action Item 
There are several meeting minutes included for approval that no current Supervisors 
present at this meeting attended. Ben Cushman state ·" at there is a legal requirement 
for Thurston CD to have approved and publicly avail.a... eeting minutes. Mr. Cushman 
has reviewed them and feels it is appropriate to Q . .,,�-:,,.. with a notation in the record 
today of the circumstances under which they w d. 

98 
99 

100 
101 
102 
103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 Superivsor Rushton went through all min 
114 
115 Supervisor Rushton moved to app ·. 
116 of second. 
117 12. 
118 """')included for 
119 
120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 
126 
127 
128 
129 
130 
131 
132 
133 
134 
135 
136 
137 
138 
139 
140 
141 
142 
143 
144 
145 
146 
147 

3 



I 
I 
l 
! 

I 

e 19111, 2018 HR and Legal 
's the only Supervisor present 

isor /ya/I seconded. Motion 

D. July 24th, 2018 Special Meeting Minutes & Work Session Minutes 
Supervisor Rushton moved to approve the July 2i11, 2018 Special Meeting 
Minutes & Work Session Minutes, noting that Supervisor Pickett and himself 
are the only Supervisors present that attended :; Board meeting. Supervisor 
/ya/I seconded. Motion Passed unanimously .. 

J. November 1st, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Supervisor Rushton moved to approve the November 151, 2017 Regular Meeting 
Minutes & Work Session Minutes, noting that none of the Supervisors that are 
present attended this Board meeting. Supervisor /ya/I seconded. Motion 
Passed unanimously. 

Supervisor Rushton moved to approve the amended October 301\ 2018 Special 
Meeting Minutes & Work Session Minutes to include that the Board viewed the 
Attorney General's Office OPMA training video during the work session and 
changing the signature line on the minutes to Supervisor Pickett, noting that 
Supervisor Pickett and himself are the only Supervisors present that attended 
this Board meeting. Supervisor /ya/I seconded. Motion Passed unanimously. 

E. June 26th, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes ssion Minutes 
Supervisor Rushton moved to epprovg .:,.. · ·--J!.er 26111, 2018 Regular 
Meeting Minutes & Work Session MiiBJ.�s, noting 1/jat.Supervisor Pickett is the 
only Supervisor present that atte_n�"'this Board mlif�" . Supervisor /ya/I 

� ' seconded. Motion Passed unant·�rnsly. 

G. June 7th ," eg, "' . .fra;,�eeting �.lQU r�sion Minutes 
. Supervis ... ;,J�ushton'1ffgved to anJi. .. ,�� the Jun�ih, 2018 Regular Meeting 

Minutes ��!l< Sessm} MinutesJ'J:tlting that Supervisor Pickett and himself 
are the only Sq/}prv��tpJ;.e.,sent tlffllt�ttended this Board meeting. Supervisor 
-r �""- . ded.'-""�' -��'fR'"an:Jt1i-unariY�fiiusly. 

arch 5th; '.ll��pec1 '°''��""eeting M .. s & Work Session Minutes 
upervisor RI'is1J.tgn m·oy_{Aq to approve the March 5111, 2018 Special Meeting - ·=·. �,,zf"-"'::l'� ·�-,.....:;:,;. 

·. J!U,!tes & Work'i:SJt§sion Mli!J.'!/es, noting that he is the only Supervisor present 
tfiaffMtended thisf>' ard me�1ing. Supervisor /ya/I seconded. Motion Passed 
unaifTijJ · usly. 

I. January 9 ial Meeting Minutes & Work Session Minutes 
Supervisor , s: �· moved to approve the January 9t1', 2018 Special Meeting 
Minutes & Wor'Jt.'isession Minutes, noting that he is the only Supervisor present 
that attended this Board meeting. Supervisor /ya/I seconded. Discussion: 
Supervisor Rushton noted that this set of minutes did not include enough detail. 
Motion Passed unanimously. 

F. 

148 
149 
150 
151 
152 
153 
154 
155 
156 
157 
158 
159 
160 
161 
162 
163 
164 
165 
166 
167 
168 
169 
170 
171 
172 
173 
174 
175 
176 
177 
178 
179 
180 
181 
182 
183 
184 
185 
186 
187 
188 
189 
190 
191 
192 
193 
194 
195 
196 
197 
198 

4 



K. September 26th, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes & Work Session Minutes 
Supervisor Rushton moved to approve the September ze", 2017 Regular 
Meeting Minutes & Work Session Minutes, noting that he is the only 
Supervisor present that attended this Board meeting. Supervisor /ya/I 
seconded. Motion Passed unanimously. 

l 
i 
I 
I 
� 

I 

f 

che. {register dated 2129/2019 
.5i57 with' voided checks: 
/ya/I seconded. Motion 

. riference Dou Rushton 
. tat� Auditor's Office (SAO) staff (Katie Gravitt 

a the State Auditor's Office handout to the Board. 

B. 

6. Financial Report, Susan Shelton (TCD Accountant) 
A. Monthly Financial Report 

Ms. Shelton explained the Timberland Bank electronic system conversion 
resulting in a split bank statement for February ecking account and combined 
February and March bank statements for bo · . egular and shellfish savings 
accounts. There were 5 voided checks in y due to the need to pay bills 
on time during the Board Supervisor tram -� e grant balances report 
reconciles to the restricted budget. tf'c'�ed r . ts are still being added to this 
report. 

199 
200 
201 
202 
203 
204 
205 
206 
207 
208 
209 
210 
211 
212 
213 
214 
215 
216 
217 
218 
219 
220 
221 
222 
223 
224 
225 
226 
227 
228 
229 
230 
231 
232 
233 
234 
235 
236 
237 
238 
239 
240 7. 2019 Annual Budget, All -Action Item 
241 Thurston CD staff presented the staff recommended 2019 Annual Budget, which was 
242 prepared to remove the deficit from the prior working draft budget based on reasonable 
243 assumptions for capacity in 2019. The Board discussed priorities and shared concerns 
244 about ensuring adequate funding moving into 2020. 
245 
246 Ms. Shelton will extend the current cash flow analysis through May 2020, to demonstrate 
247 the cash flow projects for the first quarter of 2020. Increasing staffing capacity, beginning 
248 in May 2019 will begin to increase grant revenue (including overhead) and the WSCC 
249 implementation grant (and other funds) will begin with the next state fiscal year on July 

5 



250 
251 
252 
253 
254 
255 
256 
257 
258 
259 
260 
261 
262 
263 
264 
265 
266 
267 
268 
269 
270 
271 
272 
273 
274 
275 8. 
276 
277 
278 
279 
280 
2'81 
282 
283 
284 
285 
286 
287 
288 
289 
290 
291 

151 annually. An important thing to take into consideration is our open position as of 
March 1st, 2019 ($76,459). 

Supervisor lyal! would like to see the annual budget passed at this meeting and staffing 
capacity begin to increase. 

IED Moorehead noted that the 2019 Annual Plan is due to WSCC on May 31512019. In 
order to develop this annual plan, TCD will need an approved budget to direct the plan. 

Supervisor Rushton moved to approve the staff recommended 2019 Budget and 
staffing plan. Supervisor /ya/I seconded. DiscussioJ!.Mhe Board will review the 
extended cash flow analysis and revisit the 2019 A ri!l.a'lf.Budget if needed, at April 30th 
meeting. Motion passed unanimous. 

Supervisor Rushton moved to authorize 11! "'=· erim �J(�cutive Director to 
implement the approved staffing plan, iJ!!tusive of hir1qgH1rocesses and step 
increases. Supervisor /ya/I seconde � · �lion passed urfa!fmous. 

Supervisor Rushton would like to see var;�? reserve evels for c s_�f!ow of 2020 so that 
the Board can make any necessary budgelfi;'" isio the April 301111(211..c;lrd Meeting. 

c;�'"'·· . ��� 

Al: IED Moorehead will scffifflUIEha joing me ' ' etween the soccrand the TCD 
Board following the May 86���. i g to di�"'r the CAPP, Annual Budget, 
funding, R&CH, etc. 

8. De t.Ecolo nt 
I ED M� e , r"''"ve an overview of the scope of work and budget handout for 
the Dept. · gy Grant. This grant will be ready for Board approval at a 
subsequen 1"· Board meeting. 

i 
! 
I 
I 
i 

I 
! 

i 
I 

292 C. TCEH Shellfish NTA Grant 
'293 IED Moorehead gave an overview of the scope of work and budget handout for 
294 the Dept. of Ecology Grant. This grant will be ready for Board approval at a 
295 subsequent TCD Board meeting. 
296 
297 
298 9. Public Comment 
299 "Three minutes per person 

6 



300 
301 
302 
303 
304 
305 
306 
307 
308 
309 
310 
311 
312 
313 
314 
315 
316 
317 
318 
319 
320 
321 
322 
323 
324 
325 
326 
327 
328 
329 
330 
331 
332 
333 
334 
335 
336 
337 
338 
339 
340 
341 
342 
343 
344 
345 
346 
347 
348 
349 

Joe Hanna 
Tony Wilson 
Barbara Craven 

1 O. Governance, All 
A. 2018 and 2019 CAPP Review 

The Thurston CD Board and Staff discussed updating the governance action 
plan and posting the outstanding meeting minutes that were approved at this 
meeting. Minutes will be signed and posted before April 151h, 2019. Stu Trefry 
(WSCC) noted that he doesn't see any red flags and that TCD is making 
appropriate progress. 

Al: IED Moorehead will draft a letter req, =--·- the WSCC re-evaluate 
TC D's CAPP compliance once the m. - �-=gf'�. utes have been posted for 
signature by the Board Chair. 

Al: !ED Moorehead will prese 
the April 30111 Board Meeting� 

B. 

Mr. Cus .. siders the complaints specific to actions of past supervisors 
and that dra _. 'g new policies for new supervisors that prohibit that behavior 
would be appropriate. Mr. Cushman recommended that TCD adopt an anti 
stalking policy. 

C. Review of Transition Issues 
Supervisor Pickett revised the Transition Issues document to remove completed 
items and revise the priority level of specific items. This item will be used 
throughout the year to assess and accomplish priorities. Feedback from Enduris 
will be incorporated into this document. 

7 

I 
I 
i ; 



350 
351 
352 
353 
354 
355 
356 
357 
358 
359 
360 
361 
362 
363 
364 
365 
366 
367 
368 
369 
370 
371 
372 
373 
374 
375 
376 
377 
378 
379 
380 
381 
382 
383 
384 
385 
386 
387 
388 
389 
390 
391 
392 
393 
394 
395 
396 
397 
398 
399 
400 

With regards to the development of a minutes policy, Mr. Cushman recommends 
not include public comment in the meeting minutes, but keep it in the official 
meeting record. Minutes are part of the record, not the whole record, and other 
materials are currently retained as official record of the meeting. In addition, Mr. 
Cushman recommends not including direct quotes in the record. 

Collective Bargaining Training will take place on Friday, April 1 ih at the Thurston 
CD Office with the Public Employee Relations Commission. 

D. Follow up on Aspen Group Training, Sarah Moorehead UED) 
IED Moorehead shared that Tom Salzer would ,• available for a no-cost 
presentation on Board governance. 

Al: IED Moorehead will schedule a wo 
May/beginning of June for Tom Sa 

The Board would like other CDs 
examples be invited to attend s 

� . 
· ·=, ce CD Exe .... ,=JY.e Director) to 

. · r's presentatffir3lin early June. 

lect and appointed applicant in 
eir potential terms. 

- .... J>r Elect and Appointed 

12. Board of Supervisors Reports 
• Supervisor Rushton - The June 25th TCD Board meeting conflicts with the 

WACO Board meeting. Supervisor Rushton would like to reschedule the June 
TCD Board meeting. The NACD Forestry Committee meeting will be held in 
Puerto Rico this year. 

• Supervisor Pickett - Would like to discuss a new meeting schedule once the full 
Board is constituted. The May Board meeting will be rescheduled to May 30th at 
2pm (pending schedules of potential supervisors and staff). 

• Supervisor lyall - Met with IED Moorehead and Ms. Shelton prior to April 8th 
Board meeting to come up to speed on budget and meeting packet items. 

8 

t I, 

I 
I 
i 
I 
t 
I 
I 
I 
I 



438 Respectfully, 

l 
i 
I 
I 
I 
i 
! 

I 
i 

' l 
executive session at 6:21 pm 

_;,_§,.open public meeting at 6:36pm. 
d-'ot�executive session at 6:36pm 

ed to the l>R�fl.,_,.Public meeting at 6:46pm. 
med the executfl��e�sion at_ 6:47pm for 

eturned to the open''"!:>.;-: re meeting at 6:54pm. 

The Thurston CD Board and IED Moorehead ent 
for 15 minutes. Thurston CD Supervisors returt 
The Thurston CD Board and IED Moorehead 
for 1 o minutes. Thurston CD Supervisors 
Thurston CD Board and IED Moorehea 
seven minutes. Thurston CD Supervis, 

Mr. Cushman noted that since this executive session was requested by the interim 
executive director, it TCD remains in compliance with JED Moorehead's prior request for 
personnel matters to addressed in an open public me . under RCW 42.30.110. 

Al: IEO Moorehead to assess schedules of potential supervisors for potential May 
30th regular meeting date. 

13. Executive Session: Performance evaluation discussion of Interim Executive 
Director. RCW 42.30.110 To review the performance of a public employee. 

14. Executive Session: To discuss pending ftigatioru.f;}h legal cou c.c--'i�RCW 42.30.110 (i) 
To discuss with legal counsel rept. ting the agencTfrr.,, -"'?" �ling to agency enfofQ.fl,nent actions, or to 
discuss with legal counsel represe agency litigal1 ential litigation to whi&'r the agency, the 
governing body, or a member actin · ·at capacity Ts; ikely to become, a party, when public 
!<now/edge regarding the discussion , suit in an adve legal or financial consequence to the 
agency. 

The Thurston CEJJiJo�Elsand Ben ···oshm into i.�1:utive session at 6:56 for 15 
minutes. Th�"rco?;�ervisors ��� .: .. JQ,,public meeting at 7:11pm. The 
Thurston CD��g�rd and 811'" Cush ma - ed the exetutive session at 7: 12pm for five 

isors retur ,_.J:l to the open public meeting at 7: 17pm. The 
, hrnan re\i[iried the executive session at 7: 18m for five 

r ea!l�.,,the open public meeting at 7:23pm. 
·�;J 

437 

401 
402 
403 
404 
405 
406 
407 
408 
409 
410 
411 
412 
413 
414 
415 
416 
417 
418 
419 
420 
421 
422 
423 
424 
425 
426 
427 
428 
429 
430 
431 
432 
433 
434 · 
435 
436 

439 

440 
441 Paul Pickett, TCD Chair 

9 





Date Check # through Check # 

4/25/2019 19915 19941 

Detail 

The following checks were written on Timberland Bank: 

Totaling Voided Check #'s 

49,066.85 

I 
I 
I 

3/1/2019 EFT EFT 2,770.34 Health Insurance Premium 
3/1/2019 19915 19920 6,975.09 Accounts Payable 
3/1/2019 EFT EFT 3.68 Regence Life Insurance Payment 
3/4/2019 19921 19922 409.67 Accounts Payable 
3/4/2019 EFT EFT 50.00 Postal IA 
3/6/2019 EFT EFT 2,816.68 IRS Payroll Tax 
3/6/2019 EFT EFT 50.00 DRS- DCP 
3/7/2019 dd04251953 dd04251958 9,277.96 Payroll 
3/12/2019 EFT EFT . 1,514.36 IRS Payroll Tax 
3/12/2019 EFT EFT 4,604.50 DRS-PERS 
3/18/2019 19923 19941 9,873.06 Accounts Payable 
3/21/2019 EFT EFT 689.00 Wells Fargo 
3/.22/2019 dd04251959 dd04251964 7,817.93 Payroll 
3/22/2019 EFT EFT 2,164.58 IRS Payroll Tax 
3/22/2019 EFT EFT 50.00 DRS-DCP I 

.' 

Grant Total 

Doug Rushton, Board Auditor 

49,066.85 

Date 

\ 



I 
3:07 PM Thurston Conservation District l 
04/25/19 Payroll Transactions by Payee 

April through June 2019 

Date Name Num Type Memo Account Amount --- 
Internal Revenue Service 

04/09/2019 Internal Revenue Se ... EFT Liability Check 91-1011612 3081001 · Checking ... -2,242.48 
04/23/2019 Internal Revenue Se ... EFT Liability Check 91-1011612 3081001 · Checking ... -2,282.56 j 

Total Internal Revenue Service 
I 

-4,525.04 

l QuickBooks Payroll Service 
04/10/2019 QulckBooks Payroll ... Liability Check Created by P ... 3081001 · Checking ... -8, 104.15 I 

j 
04/24/2019 QuickBooks Payroll ... Liability Check Created by P ... 3081001 · Checking ... -8,233.55 j 

j 
Total Quicl<Books Payroll Service -16,337.70 I 
WA St Dept of Employment Security 

04/15/2019 WA St Dept of Empt ... EFT Liability Check ES#930464 0 ... 3081001 · Checking ... -676.87 

Total WA St Dept of Employment Security -676.87 

WA St Dept of L&I 
04/15/2019 WA St Dept of L&I EFT Liability Check 386 002-00 3081001 · Checking ... -738.25 I 

Total WA St Dept of L&I -738.25 i 
i 
i 

WA St Dept of Retirement Systems j 
04/09/2019 WA St Dept of Retir ... EFT Liability Check 2358 3081001 · Checl<ing ... -4,138.68 I 
04/09/2019 WA St Dept of Retir ... EFT Liability Check 3081001 · Checking ... -50.00 j 

I 
04/23/2019 WA St Dept of Retlr. .. EFT Liability Check 3081001 · Checking ... -50.00 I 

l 
Total WA St Dept of Retirement Systems -4,238.68 l 

l 
Bishop, Stephanie E I 

04/10/2019 Bishop, Stephanie E dd042 ... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 · Checking ... 0.00 I 
I 

04/25/2019 Bishop, Stephanie E dd042 ... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 · Checking ... 0.00 I 
I 
i 

Total Bishop, Stephanie E 0.00 I 

Healy, Mara E 
04/10/2019 Healy, Mara E dd042 ... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 · Checking ... 0.00 
04125/2019 Healy, Mara E dd042 ... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 · Checking ... 0.00 

Total Healy, Mara E 0.00 

Moorehead, Sarah 
04/10/2019 Moorehead, Sarah dd042 ... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 · Checking ... 0.00 
04/25/2019 Moorehead, Sarah dd042 ... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 · Checking ... 0.00 

Total Moorehead, Sarah 0.00 

Shelton, Susan A 
04/10/2019 Shelton, Susan A dd042 ... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 · Checking ... 0.00 
04/25/2019 Shelton, Susan A dd042 ... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 · Checking ... 0.00 

Total Shelton, Susan A 0.00 

Warren, Nicole A 
04/10/2019 Warren, Nicole A dd042 ... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 · Checking ... 0.00 
04/25/2019 Warren, Nicole A dd042 ... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 · Checking ... 0.00 

Total Warren, Nicole A 0.00 

White; Nora E 
04/10/2019 White, Nora E dd042 ... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 · Checking ... 0.00 
04/25/2019 White, Nora E dd042 ... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 · Checking ... 0.00 

Total White, Nora E 0.00 

TOTAL -26,516.54 

Page 1 



1800 NINTHAVE:NUE 
SEATILE WA 98101 

:20L00301UM 
JC9F 

12l912Hl 
JC9fl,[l,149] I of2B4 

g�,··:i1� t.,;i}§� 
� 

[DM-] 

-= 

f orwairrolil"llg Service Requested 

I• •11 •III! II I I 11!111• 'ii! I ,I a 111111 I• I 1111111 i I a 11 h·' D 11! •• ,, • fl I 
*******************ALL FOR AADC 983 PB-OMA-502-ENV 1149 5 
THURSTON CONSERVATION DrSTR!CT 
2918 FERGUSON ST SW STE A 
TUMWATER WA 98512-6187 

. Group Nlo. 60011200 
�ub-Gwup No. 0001 

. Bmillilg Perfio<dl 03/01/19-03/31/19 
Invoice No. 190590000189 

am Proirat Dai�e 02/28/2019 
Bm Duie Date 03/01/2019 

I I 
l 
l 

I 
i 

BilUNG SUMMARY 

CURRENT MONTH BILLING 
ADJUSTMENT 

' VARIANCE 
OUTSTANDING BALANCE 
UNAPPLIED PREMIUM 
TOTAl AMOUNT DUE 

$2,770.34 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$2,770.34 

Please send correspondence and address changes to: 

REGENCE MEMBERSHIP 
MS WW4-45 
PO BOX 1271 
Portland, OR 97207 

For questions on your account, please call, fax or email: 

(800) 505-6801 
(866) 303-5117 
Regence_Membership@regence.com 

PHONE 
FAX 
EMAIL 

When' you provide a check as payment, 
you authorize us either to use 
information from your check to make a 
one-time electronic funds transfer from 
your account or to process the payment 
as a check transaction.' 

...• FOL.DANO TEAR HERit .. �- . . - . - . -- -- . - FOLD AND TEAR MERE. 

Gr�up Name THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
Group No. 60011200 

SUJJb-Grouto No. 0001 
Billing Period 03/01/19-03/31/19 

invoice No. 190590000189 

DO NOT PAY 

!FUNDS WILL AUTOMATICALLY BE DEDUCTED FROM YOUR ACCOUNT 
ON THE DESIGNATED DRAFT DATE. 

0000027703402281900002770344106001120000010000000002 

I 
I 
i 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
J 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Num 

19916 

180 

Date Name Account 

5314112 · Bus Transportation 

5314112 · Bus Transportation 

5314100 · Professional Services 

10:06AM 

03/01/2019 

Paid Amount 

-1,555.00 

861.38 

693.62 

1,555.00 

·825.00 

825.00 

825.00 

i 
f 

I 

I 
I 
j 
l 
I 

Thurston Conservation District 
Check Detail 
March 1, 2019 

19915 03/01/2019 First Student Charter 

80354237 01/09/2019 GREEN:G019-SS GREEN(General) 

80354239 01/09/2019 GREEN:G019-SS GREEN(General) 

03/01/2019 Get Outside Olympia 

02/26/2019 GREEN:G019.27 Prairies and Pollinators 

19917 

8509 

03/01/2019 Olympian, The 

01/30/2019 UNRESTRICTED:A036 • Elections 5314400 · Advertising 

-162.82 

162.82 

162.82 

19918 03/01/2019 Puget Sound Energy 

01/28/2019 UNRESTRICTED:Administratlon:A010-0verhe 5314701 · Electricity 

UNRESTRICTED:Administration:A010-0verhe 5314703 · Gas 

-307.67 

141.91 

165.76 

307.67 

19919 03/01/2019 Ricoh, USA Inc - Usage 

5055744251 01/25/2019 UNRESTRICTED:Administration:A010-0verhe 5313102 · Photocopier Usage 

-174.60 

174.60 

174.60 

19920 03(01/2019 Whitlock Limited Partnership 1 

03/01/2019 UNRESTRICTED:Administra!ion:A010-0verhE 5314501 · Office Rent 

GRAND TOTAL 

-3,950.00 

3,950.00 

3,950.00 

$6,975.09 

I 

I 
I 
! 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
! 

"I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the materials have been 
furnished, the services rendered or the labor performed as described herein and that the 
claim is a just, due and unpaid obligation against Thurston Conservation District, and that I 
am authorized to authenticate and certify the said claim." 

Doug Rusht6n, District Auditor 

Page 1 of 1 

Lr- 



I 
f � 
i 
I 

I 
I 
I - Shipping Information 

Susan Shelton 
Thurston Conservation District 
2918 Ferguson St SW, Ste A 
Tumwater, Washington 98512 

Auto-Receipt <noreply@mail.authorize.net> 
Friday, March 01, 2019 9:29 AM 
Accounting 
Transaction Receipt from LifeMap Assurance Company for $3.68 (USD} 

Group Premium Payment, Group: GR0032447, Member: Washington, Payment Period: 
02/2019 

Invoice Number IN04 l 9092 
Customer ID GR.0032447 

Description: 

Billing Information 
Susan Shelton 
Thurston Conservation District 
2918 Ferguson St SW, Ste A 
Tumwater, Washington 98512 
accounting@(l1urstoncd.coro 
3607543588 

Amy Franks 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date/Time: 
Transaction ID: 
Payment Method: 
Transaction Type: 
Auth Code: 

1-Mar-2019 9:28:52 PST 
61588974425 
eCheck 
Purchase 

Total: $3.68 (USD) 
i 
I 
I 
I 
I 
i 
I 
I 
I 
I 

LifeMap Assurance Company 
PORTLAND, OR 97201 
us 
customerservlce@lifemapco.com 

1 



Num Date Name Account 

5314104 · Janitorial Services 

5314503 · Equipment Leases 

GRAND TOTAL 

9:48 AM 

03/04/2019 I Original Amount 

� 
-225.00 ! 
225.00 I 
225.00 

-184.67 

184.67 

184.67 

$409.67 

19921 03/04/2019 Jan-Pro Cleaning Systems 

18-6979 02/01/2019 UNRESTRICTED:Adminlstralion:AO 10-0verhead 

19922 03/04/2019 Ricoh USA, Inc. 

101699467 02/01/2019 UNRESTRICTED:Administralion:A010-0verhead 

Thurston Conservation District 
Check Detail 
March 4, 2019 

"I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the materials have been furnished, 
the services rendered or the labor performed as described herein and that the claim is a just, due and 
unpaid obligation against Thurston Conservation District, and that I am authorized to authenticate and 
certify the said claim." 

Doug RushYon, District Auditor 

Page 1 of 1 

� 



l\ny arnounts ropresonted in the subcateqoriea of Social Sa<:liilty, Med!cat<\ and lncome Tax WiihholtJinn me for !nformational 
purposes only. 

' -· .. 
Pay•11ent lt1fonn�tion Ente1·ed Data 

Taxpayer EIN xxxxx1612 

Tax Form 941 Employers Federal Tax 

Tax Type Federal lax Deposit 

Tax Period Q1/2019 

Payment Amount $2,616.68 

set ti em ent Date 03/01/2019 

Subcategories: 

1 Social Security $1,526.64 

2 Medicare $357.o4 

3 Tax Withholding $933.00 

Account Number XJ<XXX6554 _, 
Account Type CH!':CKING 

Routing Number 325170754 

Bank Name TIMBERLAND BANK 

TIN: x.�xxx1H12 

270946095600980 

PLEASE .�om 

EFT ACl<NOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER: 

REMINDER.: REMEMBER TO FILE ALL RETURNS W!-IEN DUE! 

Payrnent Succ('}ssful 

An EFT Aci<.nm·,1c<1gem,mt Number has been providod for this payment. Please keap thl3 humber for your records. 

TAXPAYER NAME: THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT 



Employer: 
Report Period: 
Retirement Due Date: 
Payment Status: 

Washington State Department of Retirement Systems 
Electronic Payments 

Completed Payment Advice 

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
03/2019 
04/15/2019 
Submitted ( 03-06-19 9:35:59 AM by S. Shelton) 

System 

Deferred 
Compensation 
Program Payment 

DCP 

Plan 1 Payments 
PERS 

Plan Z Payments 
PERS 

Plan 3 Payments 

Report Group/Invoice # 

919 

2358 

2358 

Amount 

50.00 

Total Amount for DCP: 

0.00 

Total Amount for Plan 1:"" 

0.00 

Total Amount for Plan 2: 

50.00 

0.00 

0.00 

PERS 2358 

DB Employer 

0.00 

0.00 

DCWSIB 

0.00 

0.00 

DC Self 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

50.00 
3/8/2019 

Page 1 of 1 ,. 
' I 

I 

Total Amount for Plan 3: 

Total Payment Amount: 
Scheduled Date of Payment: 



TAXPAYER NAME: THURSTON CONSEHVATION DISTRICT 

r>ayment Succar.sful 

REMINDER: REMEMl:IEl'� TO FILE ALL RETURNS WHEN DUE! 

EFT ACICNOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER: 

TIN: xxxxxH,12 

2.709472723�4956 

I 
l 

An l:Fr Ack110wier1gorr,ent Number h<ts been provided for this paymenl. Please koep lhis number for your records, 

PLfi:ASE NOTE 

1\.."'ly amounts represented In the subcategorios of Socia, Seclil1ty1 Modtcaro, and Income Tax Wilhho!ding am for Informational 
purposes only. 

.. 
Payment Infwinatton Entered Data 

Taxpayer EIN l0000(1612 

Tax Form 941 Employers Fedeml Tax 

Tax Type Fooeml Iax Deposit 

Tax Period 0212018 

Payment Amount $1,514.30 

Settlement Date 03/'1312019 

Subcategories: 
1 Social Security $187.78 

2 Medicare $43.92 

3 Tax Withholding $1,282.06 

Account Number XX)()(l(6554 

Account Type CHECKING 

Routing Number 325170754 

Bank Name TIMBERLAND B/\NK 

! 
I 

I 



Employer: 
Report Period: 
Retirement Due Date: 
Payment Status: 

System 

Deferred 
Compensation 
Program Payment 

DCP 

Plan 1 Payments 
PERS 

Report Group/Invoice # 

919 

2358 

Amount 

0.00 

Total Amount for DCP: 

0.00 

Total Amount for Plan 1: 

0.00 

0.00 

I 
I 

I 
I 
t 
f 
I 
I 
I 
i 

' I 

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
02/2019 
03/15/2019 
Submitted ( 03-12-19 2:26:34 PM by S. Shelton) 

Washington State Department of Retirement Systems 
Electronic Payments 

Completed Payment Advice 

Plan 2 Payments 
PERS 

Plan 3 Payments 

PERS 

2358 

2358 
DB Employer 

447.25 

0.00 

DCWSIB 

0.00 

0.00 

DC Self 

174.30 

0.00 

3982.95 

621.55 

621.55 

4604.50 
3/14/2019 

Page 1 of ·1 

J. D 

I 
i 
j 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Total Amount for Plan 3: 

3982.95 

Total Amount for Plan 2: 

Total Payment Amount: 
Scheduled Date of Payment: 



·I 

Thurston Conservation District 
Check Detail 
March 18, 2019 

11:51 AM 

03/18/2019 

Num Date Name Account Paid Amount 

19923 03/18/2019 A & L Western Agricultural Laboratories 

215411 02126/2019 UNRESTRICTED:Dlslrict Services:A098- Soil T1 5314117 · Soil Testing 

19924 03/18/2019 Comcast 

02124/2019 UNRESTRICTED:Adminlstralion:A010-0verhea, 5314204 · Internet Services 

UNRESTRICTED:Adminislration:A010-0verhea,5314111 · Late Fees & Penalties 

UNRESTRICTED:Adminlstratlon:A010-0verhea, 5314201 · Telephone 

-364.80 

-364.80 

-134.90 

-10.00 

-228.82 

-373.72 

19925 

16810 

03118/2019 Covabrelli Coffee 

02/28/2019 MISC:M400 - VSP 5314901 · Meeting & Event Supplies -35.90 

-35.90 

19927 

566 

03/18/2019 Deschutes Law Group 

o 1/0112019 UNRESTRICTED:Administration:A010-0verhea, 5314101 · Legal Services 

-34.67 

-34.67 

-1, 180.00 

-1, 180.00 

I 

' I 
I 

19926 03/18/2019 Culligan Water Co. 

20190341 02/28(2019 UNRESTRICTED:Administra!lon:A010-0verhea, 5313101 · Office Supplies 

19928 03/18/2019 Grays Harbor Conservation District 

2 . 02/05/2019 MISC:M400 • VSP 5314100 · Professional Services -1,701.91 

-1,701.91 

19929 03/18/2019 Intercity Transit 

02/07 /2019 UNRESTRICTED:Administratlon:A010-0verhea, 5314112 · Bus Transportation -47.93 

-47.93 

19930 03/18/2019 Mara Healy 

02/21/2019 WSCC:W050 - Chehalis Flood Outreach 5314304 · Mileage -19.26 

-19.26 

Page 1 of 3 

l ( 



Num Date Name Account 

5314400 · Advertising 

Paid Amount 

-126.52 

-126.52 

-28.44 

-22.26 

-50.70 

-31.07 

-31.07 

j 

I 
l 

I 
I 
I 
I 

19933 03118/2019 Pioneer Fuel 

1904601 02/15/2019 UNRESTRICTED:Administration:A010-0verhea, 5313201 · Vehicle Fuel 

19932 03/18/2019 Pacific Disposal 

11008471 03/0112019 UNRESTRICTED:Admlnistration:A010-0verhea, 5314702 · Garbage Service 

1100847, 03/01 {2019 UNRESTRICTED:Administration:A010-0verhea, 5314702 · Garbage Service 

19931 03/18/2019 Olympian, The 

387809 02/03/2019 UNRESTRICTED:A036 - Elections 

19934 03/1812019 Puget Sound Energy 

02/02/2019 UNRESTRICTED:Admlnlstration:A010-0verhea, 5314701 · Electricity 

UNRESTRICTED:Administration:A010-0verhea, 5314703 · Gas 

19935 03/18/2019 Regence • Life Insurance 

IN04282: 02/17/2019 UNRESTRICTED:Administralion:A010-0verhea, 5312017 · Life Insurance 

19936 03/18{2019 Ricoh, USA Inc - Usage 

.5055967, 02/22/2019 UNRESTRICTED:Administralion:A010-0verhea, 5313102 · Photocopier Usage 

19937 03/1812019 Susan Shelton 

02107/2019 UNRESTRICTED:Administration:A010-0verheai 5313101 ·· Office Supplies 

-150.32 

-188.45 

-338.77 

-72.38 

-72.38 

-216.90 

-216.90 

-39.18 

-39.18 

Page 2 of 3 

I 
i 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Num Date Name Account Paid Amount I 
19938 03/18/2019 Thurston County Central Services 

38-1902· 02/21/2019 WSCC:W070- CREP 5313103 · Proje upplies -108.90 

f r-o�SS)'1h\.c& Se_0,tl9 -108.90 

19939 03/18/2019 WA St Auditor's Office 

L 129785 02/13/2019 UNRESTRICTED:Administralion:A010-0verhea, 5314102 · Audit & Accounting -450.45 

-450.45 

19940 

19-0247 

03/18/2019 WA St University Energy Program 

02/04/2019 UNRESTRICTED:Administra!ion:A010-0verhea, 5314103 · Computer Services -730.00 

-730.00 

19941 03/18/2019 Whitlock Limited Partnership 1 

03/01/2019 UNRESTRICTED:Adminislration:A010-0verhea, 5314501 · Office Rent 

Grand Total 

-3,950.00 

-3,950.00 

-9,873.06 

"l, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the materials have been 
furnished, the services rendered or the labor performed as described herein and that the claim is a 
just, due and unpaid obligation against Thurston Conservation District, and that I am authorized to 
authenticate and certify the said claim." 

Doug RG�hton, District Auditor 

Page 3 of 3 



Thank you. 

i 
I 
I 
j 

i 
i 

I 
I 
I 
I 
' i c 

I 
j 
i 

" ' f � 
if 
J. 
I 

I 
f 
� � 

I 
f • 
I 
' I • if • � 
f 
f 
l 
I 
I 
I 
l g 

I 

i 

... ,: . 

.··'::- . . ...... 

. :. ; 

,. 
· 0032BffL.2TBDD81 BDLC019 250 

THURSTON CONSERVATION 
STEA BLDG 1 
2918 FERGUSON ST SW 
TUMWATER, WA 98512�6187 

Small Business Lending Loss Control . 

Dear Thurston Conservation: 

We received.authorization for the electronic draft below, and will process it for payment 
on 03/21/2<J19. . · f · ii 

Electrorric draft information 
Account Number **·ll-H**·H**·x-7540 

Authorization Date 03/21/2019 
Payment �ount $689.00 

If you have questions, please call us at 1-866-272-7132 Monday through Friday, 7:00 a.m. 
to 5:00 p.m. Pacific Time. 

Subject: Electronic draft confirmation ?�. · :1· 

March 22, 2019 

•. WellsFargo 
Small Business Lending 
MAC N9777-01 B 

. P.O. Box 5511 
Sioux Falls, SD 57117-5511 

- ;;;;;;.;;;;; - 
. - - - - == .. - 
--- - 

z z z 
2 z 
z 
� z z 
z z z z z z 

- 
- 



Any amounts represented in tho sui>catcgortos of Soclal Socl'rity, Medicare, :>ntl lncomo Tax Wiihholding me for h1fcrrnatlona1 
purposes <•nly. 

-·-· ··-· ··-· ·-· . ··-·· -·· ·-· 

Payment Information Entered Data 

Taxpayer EIN lOO<XX1612 

Tax Form 941 Employers F cuarat tax 

Tax Type Fedemi ·r},x Deposlt 

Tax Period 0112019 

Payment Amount $2,164.58 

settlement Date 0�12:>120·19 

Subcategories: 

1 Social Security $1,274.52 

2 Medicare $298.06 

3 Tax Withholding $592.00 

Account Number xxxxx6554 

Account Type CHECKING 

Routing Number 325170754 

Bank Name TIMBERLAND BANI< 

An El'T Acknowledgament Number has been p:ovid<ld for this r�'lymcnt. Plea!,e keep lllia nwnbnr for your records. 

I 
i 
i 

I 
l r 

I 
I 

TIN: >e<xxx1612 

270948190216956 

PLEASE l\!OTE 

EFT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER: 

REMINDER: REMEMBER TO f!LE ALL RETURNS WHEN DUE! 

Payment Successful 

Deposit Confirmation 

TAXPAYER NAME: THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICr 

lS 



Washington State Department of Retirement Systems 
Electronic Payments 

Completed Payment Advice 

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
03/2019 
04(15(2019 
Submitted ( 03-22-19 8:47:19 AM by S. Shelton) 

Total Amount for DCP: 

Total Amount for Plan 2: 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

50.00 

DC Self 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

50.00 

Amount 

DCWSIB 

0.00 

Total Amount for Plan 1: 

DB Employer 

0.00 

919 

Report Group/Invoice# 

2358 

2358 

2358 

PERS 

Plan 2 Payments 
PERS 

Plan 3 Payments 

Plan 1 Payments 
PERS 

System 

Deferred 
Compensation 
Program Payment 

DCP 

Employer: 
Report Period: 
Retirement Due Date: 
Payment Status: 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Amount for Plan 3: 0.00 

Total Payment Amount: 
Scheduled Date of Payment: 

50.00 
3/26/2019 

Page ·1 of 1 



ll 

··'*··· ·_:,� 

.01 

";c'. '* 
.. · r-1 

\.O.' ' .. ·- . 
. (',I. 

. : 00·· 
·. 

.:-$./ 
.: oi:t' 

.. LI) 

_;·.k.; 
� 

: .{.··.,; 

.s 
.. ,.di· 

': oo. 

f·. 

l:L'"., 
1·.:::.": ···,SJ 

· .. t:Lri·:'·\ 
:·;'.'.it? 

,:)_ .. 
···f.J .· . .,o ,, 

1. .. 1t> 
I . §: -: 

.:.·.:.::F· 

, .. :_.. :· 

w u 
I 

("() 
rl 

I 
00 
rl 

0 
0 
00 
0) 
LO 
� 
LO 

0) 
rl 

I c: :::s 
6 
("() 

00 
rl 
� 
0:. 
1 
ro 
N 

0 
LI') 

� 
N 
LI')' 
rl 

(!) .. ro .c v, 
ti 
8 
� 
2 

. ,·._;�· 

·' ' .· ::. ·.' ·_,,, .· 

·.• . ., .. ,; .. ·-1:.,.,··:·_ : . 

· .. :., 

0 
0 
0 
0 
s::t 
N 
('() 
rl 

UO!SS!lUlUO'.) UO!le/\.l;JSUO) \/M 

•.... ··· 

-�g:. 
·.d 

... ;, 

;,·::!,':,• 
·'IP. 

0 
0 
0 
U) 
00 
o' 
\D 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
ci 
\.0 
()() 

o' 
\.0 

"O 
(!) 

.!:::! 
re c: 

U: 
.µ 
(!) 

> 
.µ 
0 z 

lD 
0 
s::t 
rl 

I 
\.0 
rl 

0 
N 

I u 
OJ 
Cl 

I 
e-t 
('() 

0 
('() 
0 
0::: 

r-, 
rl 
� ro 
� 

I 
rl 

0 
0 
0 
0 
LI') 

o' 
rl 
rl 

?R 
00 
r-, 
L/') 
00 

a, 
c ro _, 
u 
� -� � ... c 
0 ..... c: u u, (I.I (I.I ..... ..... ·o c: (/) ro .. QJ 

LU Q. u 

oou 300 

..... 
Q) 
b.O 

"O :::s ca - 0 
� 
a, 
E 
i= - 0 
"$. 

b.O c (!) 
'i: u c ·; ro 
E m 
Q) ca 

0::: 

en ...... 
:J 0 .. N .c ... I- (0 

. V) . � .µ -·c 
. co ... 
l!J ..... 
4:,' c ..... ro c 'QJ ... :::s ,:J I!) ·,c: 0 
Jl) ro E •o:. ..... <( ,.vi· 0 
':J. I- 
U) 

"O 
0 ·;:::: 
Q) 
Cl. ..... c: ro ... 
I!) 

... ..... QJ 
c .c 
C'G E ... 
I!) :::s 

2 

..... ... c Q) - :::s ..0 
0 0 E 

"i: u ::, u - <( 2 -� c t: 
c: a. 
0 Cl> :;:::; � <ti c: ti) 
Q) Cl> 

�· 0 c 
0 ctS o ctS c ca m ..... 
0 0 ..... - N 
1/) s:: ..c: ,._ 

ctS CJ :::, L.. ... ..s:: o <'il 
I- � 



- CJ 
'i: - .!!l c � 
c: a. 
0 Q) 
:.:. � 

C1:S e (/) 
(I) Q) 
ti) 0 
c: c 
0 (\$ 
o - ctS· 
c: m � 
0 0 ..... +-' N 
ti) c .s:: :i... rn 0 � ,... ... s: o (1J 

t- 2 

.... '*- '*- '*- '*- '*- *- QJ 0 0) ..-I M 0 Lf) b.O q ""! � '-l; q Lf) "C u:i ::i Lf) ro rn C) 0 
al N \.D 0) M ('(') .... 
0 
� 
QJ '*- '*- '*- � � 
E 0) 0) Lf) 0) rl 
j:: q < .-I Lf) q ""! .... 0) z 0) <::t O'l 0) 

0 00 Lf) r-, 

'$. 
b.O 0 -=:t 0) 0 0 0 0 0 0 
c a., q 00 -! <""! 0 0 q 0 0 
'i: u 0 0 Lf) rn 0 0 rl 0 <::t 

i: 0 \.D 0) Lf) ('(') 0 0 0 ('f) 'iii l1l 0) Lf) r-, Lf) Lf) ('f) Lf) 0 0 
E iii 0' Lf) .. N., m' \.D .. co o' ·�f m' 
QJ CQ ('f) N ..-I rl N rl 
0:: 

0 I..O ..-I 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Q) q rl a<! a<! 0 0 C! 0 q 
.-1 0 N M N 0 0 0 0 I.D 

::i 0 0 Lf) .-I ..-I ID ... N M N O'l M 0) .c ... "' �f o' N .. o' I- l1l 
� ..-1 ,;:j" rl 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 .... 0 q q q 0 0 C! 0 0 c ..... 0 0 d d d C1) c ('(') O'l ID rl .... ::i 0 rl 0 I.D ('(') 0 0 0 0 e 0 N 00 � 00 Lf) M Lf) 0 0 
l1l E ()) ()) ('f) Lf) .. ID' co o' � .. o' .... <( � ID ,;:j"' rl rl N ('(') 

0 
I- 

0) ...... 0) 0) 0) 0) 
,--! c ri rl rl .-I 

I Q) I ...!. I I u a. c: ::i u bl) 
Q) V) ::i (I) ::i 

"C 0 7 7 0 <( 0 I :p 0 rl I I 
·;: ri c ('(') rl <""I 
QJ M ::J 

ro ('f) ('(') 

0. .... 0) N \.D 00 O'l r-, c rl rl <""I ..-I ..... rl l1l I I I I "O "O -0 I I ... c c > b.O a> a> <U c ,._ 
(!' ro ro ro ::i � .!::! .!::! ro ro 

7 7 � <( .ro iii ro 7 � 
rl rl I I c c c .-I I 

.-I .-I N u; u::: u::: N 
+-' .... ...... 
Q) Q) (I) ... >-- >-- >-- .... QJ .... +-' ...... c: .0 0 0 0 e E z z z o ::i z 

.... ... Lf) I.D r:: QJ V) 0 0 r-, 
::i .0 V) ,--! ,--! N 
0 E . ai u 0) 0) 0) 
u ::i ..-I u ..... ..-1 rl 
<( z 0 u 0 0 0 o I- (.!) (.!) (.!) 

V) ... 
0 ..... 

"O !I) w r:: .... QJ ni r:: .... 0 I- ·c <U ro c. w E E 
� c: II) "C c:, Q) QJ V) u c 

..J • .... ... . QJ ro 
ni w al c: 0 V) M QJ ..c: V) ri 

V) ... 
� � 

u V) <( ,-f 
QJ 

II> ... ·;: 
c u w C1) Cl Cl 'iii QJ u 0 0 0 QJ u V') ... 

(.!) I- z 2 Cl z I- LIJ c. 

uaa.1� punos 4:inos 

I 
I 
I 
t 
I 

i 



- 0 
'i: - .� 
0 t:! 
e a. 
0 Q) 

� � 
c: ti) 
a, Q) 
(/) 0 
c c 
0 (U 
o (U 
c CXl (I) ..... 
0 0 ...... ,tj C\I 
(/) c .i: '- ::, cu 0 s.- .... .s: o ell 
I- � 

.... '*- '*- QJ 'tj" 00 b.O rl s;j- '"C .::f 
� ::s co ll) .... 

0 
';/. 
QJ '*- '*- E lf'l r-, 

i= 0 "': � I.O .... lf'l r-, 0 

'*- 
bJ) m 0 0 0 0 
e QJ � C"? q 0 0 
'i: u rl !'(') 0 c:i � c ll) 0 0 0 r-, 'iu Ill I'-, 0 0 0 m 
E Ill m m' o' o' lJ) 
Q.I ro rl ,:;t tj" I.() ("(') 

er:: 
rl 0 0 0 0 

0) I.() r-; 0 q 0 
.-i .::f I.O c:i 0 c:i ::s 0 m lf'l .... N N ,:;t ..c .... I.O' ,:;t' I- IU- 
� rl ("(') 

.... tj" 0 0 0 0 m 0 q q 0 e .... c:i .::f ro s:: I.O 0 0 .... ::s 00 I.O 0 0 r-, 
l!) 0 0) ,:;t 0 0 m 
Ill E m' r-.:- 0 o' l.(1' 

.... <( N f'-,. ,::j" ll) m 
0 
I- 

0 0) 
N rl 

I I 
b.O c :::, :::, 

"C <( --, 
0 I I 0 ·;:: Lil m 
QI rl 
0. .... t-,. 00 c rl rl IU • ' -0 -0 -0 ... c c Q) Q) Q) 
l!) :i ro � � � 7 7 (1l ro ro 

rl rl c c c 
N u: ir tr 

.µ .µ ..... 
Q) Q) Q) ... 

� 
>- >- >- .... Ql .µ .µ .µ c .0 0 0 0 ro E Cl) z z z .... <;j" o ::s I z I.O 

rl 

.... ,_ 
s:: Q) 
::s ..c 
0 E ll) 0 
u \D 0 
� 

::s 0 '-I' z � 2 

.... s:: 
l1J .... ,_ s c l!) Ql 
.c z E .:!:::: e a. QJ 
l1J 0 V) 
Ql .... V) l1J 
:i:: V) > w ... 
'o a, ::s c c 

� ..c u u 
V) I- I- I- 

snoaue11a:>S!IJ\I 

n I 
J 

f 
l 

J 
f 
l 

r 
i 



J. 
j 
,, 
I 
i 
I 

' i i l j 
! 
j 

I 

I 
l 

I 
I 
i 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
j 
I 
I 

0.0% 
0.0% 

3.3% 
91.4% 
23.4% 

3.7% 
0.0% 
3:401,;, 

.. 
10.0% 

62.3% 
10.5% 
20.2% 

2.0% 
5.2% 
0.0% 

28.9% 
17.8% 

17.8% 
25.0% 
25.0% 
25.0% 

0.0% 
0.0% 

14.8% 
15.2% 

0.0% 
0.0% 

-32.0% 

2:37 PM 
04119/2019 

Accrual Basis 

15,525.86 
18,300.00 
40,000.00 

$ Over % of 
Budget . Budget 

••.� M 
-�:-- �-- ··•,--'.• •,-:••,•,· 

•' 
• ,' 

• 

TOTAL 

Budget 

. - - ... 
3,784.00 -3,109.00 

47,400.00 -35,550.00 
7,749.00 -5,815.21 
2,699.00 -2,024.11 
5,221.00 -5,221.00 
5,000.00 -5,000.00 
7,385.00 · -6,293.84 
4,059.00 -3,443.05 
5, 159.00 -5,159.00 

500.00 -500.00 

35,000.00 -35,000.00 
2,436.00 -1,732.29 
3,000.00 -2,464.80 

10,000.00 -10,000.00 
20,645.00 -20,645.00 

34,000.00 
16,824.00 
10,204.00 
5,000.00 

15,640.00 

. ' .. _ ..... ·. 
' ... :<._:·:.:_._; __ �-·--�- __ · .. ·;.·"'· �-.:_-· .. 

2,805.62 28, 136.00 -25,330.38 

1,933.79 
674.89 

0.00 
0.00 

1,091.16 
615.95 

0.00 
0.00 

·-·- ·- ·-·· ,;• ··� .. _ 

-4,975.14 -20,501.00 
0.00 -18,300.00 
0.00 -40,000.00 

21, 190.00 
1,764.95 
2,058.00 

99.00 
808.00 

0.00 
703.71 
535.20 

0.00 

800.98 6,595.00 -5,794.02 12.1 % 
2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.0% 

21,546.72 601,287.00 -579,740.28 3.6% 

32.14 978.00 -945.86 
1,702.53 1,862.00 -159.47 

185.11 791.00 -605.89 
9.25 251.00 -241.75 

···a:oit \30;1fo6�do .· · -90,000.00 
'. 18,486:23 .551,,475:oo :�5�2:988.77 

.· .>s6,?�4}i"�of.�sfop· �1ri1�99.;6 .. 36·.·. ·1a:i91o.l 
; 

•·· ,,, .... � .. :.:.'- ... =..::--.:�:-.:�.-.: ... :�.:.:..... -�'.�--···- ·-·- ... · .. --· -- .: l 
-12,810.00 
-15,059.05 

-8,146.00 
· -4,901.00 

-14,832.00 

... :.:,. :..' 

··.···. ·,·,:'' . 

···-:- ···- ···- .. �., ... ······· ···: ..... ---. .. 

5314700 · Utilities 
5314503 · Equipment Leases 
5314504 · Vehicle Leases 
5966402 · Computer Purchases 
5314200 · Communications 
5313102 · Photocopier Usage 
5354800 · Repairs & Maintenance 
5314502 · Site Rental 

Hiring Costs 0.00 
i¥i§W�'.''�fif�!,i::�.ri�:M�lbi���h�r·/:/:: hi.Li · .. ::,�· . . · .: · 
5314104 · Janitorial Services 675.00 
5314501 · Office Rent 11,850.00 

r6v��ii��d: · .. -�'..:.,: •... ,. __ , __ .r __ . ':-� � .. :;-::....::��� .. .>. .: _-·: .... ·.�·-· ... · 
5314999 · Overhead Allocation 
5966699 • Vehicle Allocation 

3670000 · Contributions Private 

Page 1 of 2 

�o 

Nearshore 
VSP 

Total Income 
Expense 

[t�:::1;,�:li.';:�ite_=t�::.!1�:�/:'.'.''i;.::-,;,:··.:.,:::' .. :·:·:··. 

5314101 · Legal Services 
5314102 · Audit & Accounting 
5314103 · Computer Services 
5314106 · PDR Expense 
5314100 · Professional Services 
5355001 · Election Expense 
5314400 · Advertising 
5314117 · Soil Testing 
Governance Training/Study 

Actual 

Income 
r-;' .. ···i ·:· _· :- :.· .. :.·-··�··: • :: •••• ,, •• ·- .... -·. ··- -r-r-. .,.. -.·.· .•• ·:: •. · .- •..•.. - -.-· �.--, •. '.; - ·-:·· ..•. • • . ·: ..... _..,.. 

:�.4311QOJ Ret�U Sales :·,. · ·· · ·· · · · · 
3411140·· TCD Equiment Rentals 
3431130 · Soll Testing 
3431120 · Rental Income 

3611100 · Interest Income '.sioooiio· ; ·&���i R�vJiihi{.'. ' .. · . :·· .. · 
i .�.:;. \:' • :' --�- :: ',: � ·. •: ; : •:. ··.' .: I • ' • 

::: 

13665000:· Ratesand Charqes .' 
!F't?J11�fA11.99�tipri}/' . -. 

South Sound Green 

Thurston Conservation District 
UNRESTRICTED Profit & loss Budget vs. Actual 
January through March 2019 



I 
! 
I 
I 
t 

I 
I 

% of 
Budget 

$ Over 
Budget Actual 

..... 

542.80 12,454.00 -11,911.20 4.4% 
184.89 3,635.00 -3,450.11 5.1% 

0.00 2,971.00 -2,971.00 0.0% 
47.93 2,532.00 -2,484.07 1.9% 

0.00 8,578.00 -8,578.00 0.0% 
150.00 6, 136.00 -5,986.00 2.4% 

0.00 400.00 -400.00 0.0% ... _. -··. ---· . ·-·· .. 

... 

0.00 5,500.00 -5,500.00 0.0% 
0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0% 

242.23 5,500.00 -5,257.77 4.4% 
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0% 

... 

· ..... ·. . ... - ... 

I 415.86 975.00 -559.14 42.7% 
3,522.75 14,091.00 -10,568.25 25.0% 

105.00 500.00 -395.00 21.0% i 
i 

0.00 42,795.00 -42,795.00 0.0% I 
I 122.09 27,000.00 -26,877.91 0.5% I 
ij 

85,987.44 583,923.00 -497,935.56 14.7% I 
I 
i 
� 
I 
I 
f 
i 
ij 
! 
J 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
f 

Budget . ·.:· .. -·--- _.- ......... ....,.......,.....,.,.._......,...,.,,= ...... -""""' 

TOTAL 

,, "tf :· • '. .. '·.- • -.:-.·. - ... ::: ••· •. ·-, •. � :·: ···-. ·-·· 

i�llppl(es _.i:: . . . ..... ·-· 
5313101 · Office Supplies 
5314202 · Postage & Shipping 
5313401 · Plants for Resale 
5314901 · Meeting & Event Supplies 
5313103 · Project Supplies 
5314902 · Dues and Subscriptions 
Board Meeting Snacks 

•1-:_···� •• "" ":";" ·:··. ••"··-··,·--:-c.·:-,1·---····.-- ... ;--·�· : -. . .. ,- .. 

! �.o!1����-nq�s, "f.r,�inii'.IJJ _c1n�.:r�c_1y�1 . . . 
5314302 · Staff - Conference & Training 
5314306 · Board - Conference & Training 
5314300 · Staff -Travel 
5314301 · Board Travel 

'(���:����f �HcLs..�h�:I�i:. _. 
5314110 · Bank Fees & Interest Charges 
5314600 · Liability lnsurancs Premiums 
5314111 · Late Fees & Penalties 
Reserve Fund 
Outstanding Debt 

Total Expense 

Page 2 of 2 

' I ! I 
j 
I 
' I 
f 
t 
t 
I 

I 



3:18 PM 

04/25/19 
Accrual Basis 

Thurston Conservation Dlstrlct 
Balance Sheet 
As of March 31, 2019 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Checking/Savit:igs 
3088010 Checking Accounts 

3088020 Savings Accounts 

3088030 Petty Cash 

Total Checking/Savings 

Accounts Receivable 

Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

Credit Cards 

Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 

TOTAL LIABlLITIES & EQUITY 

Mar 31, 19 

38,332.07 

10,776.01 

225.00 

49,333.08 

38,291.16 

16,185.74 

103,809.98 

103,809.98 

30,915:04 

16,343.16 

56,977.56 

104,235.76 

60,741.35 

164,977.11 

-61, 167.13 

103,809.98 

Page 1 



I 
! 

3:19 PM Thurston Conservation District I 
Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparlson • 1 

04/25/19 ' ' ' Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2019 } 
I 
i 

Mar 31, 19 Mar 31, 18 $ Change % Change 

ASSETS i 
Current Assets l 

Checking/Savings f 
3088010 Checking Accounts 38,332.07 7,820.06 30,512.01 390.2% l 
3088020 Savings Accounts 10,776.01 273,855.47 -263,079.46 -96.1% f 
3088030 Petty Cash 225.00 1,148.67 -923.67 -80.4% I Total Checking/Savings 49,333.08 282,824.20 -233,491.12 -82.6% 

f Accounts Receivable 38,291.16 144,548.95 -106,257.79 -73.5% l Other Current Assets 16,185.74 14,513.77 1,671.97 11.5% ---- 
Total Current Assets 103,809.98 441,886.92 -338,076.94 -76.5% I TOTAL ASSETS 103,809.98 441,886.92 -338,076.94 -76.5% 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY I Liabilities 
Current Liabilities I Accounts Payable 30,915.04 5,573.99 25,341.05 454.6% 

Credit Cards 16,343.16 2,568.01 13,775.15 536.4% ! ; 
Other Current Liabilities 56,977.56 77,333.07 -20,355.51 -26.3% � 

l 
Total Current Liabilities 104,235.76 85,475.07 18,760.69 22.0% 1 

Long Term Llabilit!es 60,741.35 221,183.35 -160,442.00 -72.5% 

Total Liabilities 164,977.11 306,658.42 -141,681.31 -46.2% 

Equity -61, 167.13 135,228.50 -196,395.63 -145.2% 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 103,809.98 441,886.92 -338,076.94 -76.5% 

Page 1 

J3 



3:20 PM 

04/25/19 
Accrual Basis 

Thurston Conservation District 
Profit & Loss 

March 2019 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
Income 

3431100 • Retail Sales 

3300000 · Grant Revenue 

3685000 · Rates and Charges 

3670000 · Contributions Private 

Total Income 

Gross Profit 

Expense 
5966699 · Vehicle Aflocation 
5314999 · Overhead Allocation 
5531010 · Salaries & Benefits 

Stipends 

5314101 · Legal Services 
5314102 · Audit & Accounting 
5314103 · Computer Services 
5314100 · Professional Services 
5314400 • Advertising 
5314117 • Soil Testing 
5314104 • Janitorial Services 
5314501 • Office Rent 
5314700 · Utilities 

5314503 · Equipment Leases 
5314200 · Communications 

5313102 · Photocopier Usage 
5313101 · Office Supplies 
5314202 · Postage & Shipping 
Project Expenses 

5314300 · Staff - Travel 

5314110 · Bank Fees & Interest Charges 

5314600 • Liability Insurance Premiums 
5314111 · Late Fees & Penalties 
5314998 · Sponsor Match Allocation 
66900 • Reconciliation Discrepancies 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net Income 

Mar 19 

886.73 

33,333.86 

16,495.50 

2,500.00 

53,216.09 

53,216.09 

0.00 
0.00 

30,554.72 

1,000.00 

2,240.00 
1,205.60 
. 642.00 

614.30 
414.37 
129.60 
225.00 

j 7,900.00 
704.96 ! � 
184.67 ,. 
363.72 

I 
224.45 ! 

73.86 ! 
' 104.84 

' 1,315.03 ' " 219.94 ' ! 
r 

187.49 

1,174.25 
85.00 

0.00 
0.95 

49,564.75 I 
3,651.34 t 

' 3,651.34 ,\ 
I 
i 
I 

' i ' f 
' 

r 
i 

I 
Page 1 

J 

I 
t 
l 
i 

J 
l 

[ 
! 



/ 

3:25 PM 

04/25/19 
Accrual Basis 

Mar19 Mar18 $ Change % Change 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
t 

I 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
Income 

3431100 · Retail Sales 886.73 13,067.92 -12,181.19 -93.2% 

3611100 · Interest Income 0.00 21.22 -21.22 -100.0% 

3300000 · Grant Revenue 33,333.86 72,807.59 -39,473.73 -54.2% 

3685000 · Rates and Charges 16,495.50 1,730.74 14,764.76 853.1% 

3670000 · Contributions Private 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.0% 
3600000 · Miscellaneous Revenue 0.00 4.15 -4.15 -100.0% 

Total Income 53,216.09 87,631.62 . -34,415.53 -39.3% 

Gross Profit 53,216.09 87,631.62 -34,415.53 -39.3% 

Expense 
5966699 · Vehicle Allocation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
5314999 · Overhead Allocation 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.0% f 
5531010 · Salaries & Benefits 30,554.72 49,811.79 -19,257.07 -38.7% I 
Stlpe�ds 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.0% f 

f 
5314101 · Legal Services 2,240.00 0.00 2,240.00 100.0% w :;: 

5314102 · Audit & Accounting 1,205.60 70.00 1,135.60 1,622.3% i 
5314103 · Computer Services 642.00 3,190.00 -2,548.00 -79.9% u 

l 
5314100 · Professional Services 614.30 1,393.08 -778.78 -55.9% I 5314400 · Advertising 414.37 0.00 414.37 100.0% . 
·5314117 · Soil Testing 129.60 402.00 -272.40 -67.8% ;·. 
5314104 · Janitorial Services 225.00 374.14 -149.14 -39.9% I 
5314501 · Office Rent 7,900.00 7,900.00 0.00 0.0% f 
5314700 · Utilities 704.96 412.77 292.19 70.8% I � 

' 
5314503 · Equipment Leases 184.67 184.67 0.00 0.0% I 
5314504 · Vehicle Leases 0.00 1,090.33 -1,090.33 -100.0% ! 5314200 · Communications 363.72 741.86 -378.14 -51.0% 

5313102 · Photocopier Usage 224.45 455.93 -231.48 -50.8% 
I 
j 

5354800 · Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 139.50 -139.50 -100.0% j 
5313101 · Office Supplies 73.86 118.44 -44.58 -37.6% f 
5314202 · Postage & Shipping 104.84 67.22 37.62 56.0% I Project Expenses 1,315.03 12,040.09 -10,725.06 -89.1% 

5314902 · Dues and Subscriptions 0.00 59.00 -59.00 -100.0% ' 5314302 · Staff· Conference & Training 0.00 245.00 -245.00 -100.0% 
5314300 · Staff-Travel 219.94 493.43 -273.49 -55.4% 

5314110 · Bank Fees & Interest Charges 187.49 107.88 79.61 73.8% 

5314600 · Liability Insurance Premiums 1,174.25 951.25 223.00 23.4% 
5314111 · Late Fees & Penalties 85.00 39.00 46.00 118.0% 
5314998 · Sponsor Match Allocation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
5314105 · Miscellaneous Expenses 0.00 9.00 -9.00 -100.0% ' 66900 · Reconciliation Discrepancies 0.95 0.00 0.95 100.0% ! 

i 
' Total Expense 49,564.75 80,296.38 -30,731.63 -38.3% ! 

I 
Net Ordinary Income 3,651.34 7,335.24 -3,683.90 -50.2% 

� 
Other Income/Expense • 

IT 

Other Expense 0.00 184.00 -184.00 -100.0% i ---- ::' 
Net Other Income 0.00 -184.00 184.00 100.0% l 

� 
Net Income 3,651.34 7,151.24 -3,499.90 -48.9% t 

I 
f 

Page 1 . I J.5 
I 

Thurston Conservation Dlstrlct 
Profit & loss Prev Year Comparison 

March 2019 



9:04 AM 

04/01/19 

Beginning Balance 
Cleared Transactions 

Checks and Payments • 49 items 
Deposits and Credits - 23 items 

Total Cleared Transactions 

Cleared Balance 

Uncleared Transactions 
Checks and Payments - 8 Items 

Total Uncleared Transactions 

Register Balance as of 03/31/2019 

Ending Balance 

Mar 31, 19 

-56,483.69 
60,792.54 

4,308.85 

-2,280.79 

-2,280.79 

36,304.01 

40,612.86 

38,332.07 

38,332.07 

Page 1 

t 
f 

I 
I 

l 
' 

' i I 

Thurston Conservation District 
Reconcitlation Summary 

3081001 · Checking-6554 Timberland, Period Ending 03/31/2019 



9:04AM Thurston Conservation District 
04/01/19 Reconclllatlon Detail 

3081001 · Checking-6554 Timberland, Period Ending 03/31/2019 l 
[ 
f 

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance i 
' 

Beginning Balance 36,304.01 I 
' Cleared Transactions i 

Checks and Payments - 49 items i 
Bill Pmt -Check 02/08/2019 19914 Whillock Limited Par ... x -4,430.99 -4,430.99 i 

i Bill Pmt -Check 02/08/2019 19912 WA St University En ... x -785.00 -5,215.99 I Bill Pmt -Check 02/08/2019 19901 Grays Harbor Conse ... x -743.78 -5,959.77 
Bill Pmt -Check 02/08/2019 19896 Comcast x -737.30 -6,697.07 
Bill Pmt -Check 02/08/2019 19902 Griffin School District x -708.48 -7,405.55 
Bill Pmt -Check 02/08/2019 19905 Olympia School Dist... x -362.59 -7,768.14 I Bill Pmt -Check 02/08/2019 19900 Goldslreet Design x -342.38 -8,110.52 
Bill Pmt -Check 02/08/2019 19906 Puget Sound Energy x -286.92 -8,397.44 
Bill Pmt -Check 02/08/2019 19903 Jan-Pro Cleaning Sy ... x -225.00 -8,622.44 I Bill Pmt -Check 02/08/2019 19908 Ricoh USA, Inc. x -184.67 -8,807.11 
Bill Pmt -Check 02/08/2019 19904 North Thurston Publi ... x -164.02 -8,971.13 
Bill Pmt -Check 02/08/2019 19913 WACO x -150.00 -9,121.13 I Bill Pmt -Check 02/08/2019 19909 South of the Sound ... x -150.00 -9,271.13 
Bill Pmt -Checl< 02/08/2019 19899 FP Mailing Solutions x -120.88 -9,392.01 
Bill Pmt -Check 02/08/2019 19894 Bishop, Stephanie x -52.00 -9,444.01 
Bill Pmt -Check 0210812019 19893 A & L Western Agric ... x -40.80 -9,484.81 
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2019 19920 Whitlock Limited Par ... x -3,950.00 -13,434.81 
Check 03/01/2019 EFT Regence - Health C ... x -2,770.34 -16,205.15 
Biii Pmt -Check 03/01/2019 19915 First Student Charter x -1,555.00 -17,760.15 
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2019 19916 Get Outside Olympia x -825.00 -18,585.15 
Bill Pmt -Check 03101/2019 19918 Puget Sound Energy x -307.67 -18,892.82 I Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2019 19919 Ricoh, USA Inc - Us ... x -174.60 -19,067.42 
Biii Pm! -Check 03/01/2019 EFT Regence • Life Insur ... x -3.68 -19,071.10 
Biii Pmt -Check 03/04/2019 19921 Jan-Pro Cleaning Sy ... x -225.00 -19,296.10 
Bill Pmt -Check 03/04/2019 19922 Ricoh USA, Inc. x -184.67 -19,480.77 
Check 03/0412019 EFT Postal IA x -50.00 -19,530.77 
Liability Check 03/06/2019 EFT Internal Revenue Se ... x ·2,816.68 -22,347.45 J 
Liability Check 03/06/2019 EFT WA St Dept of Retlr ... x -50.00 ·22,397.45 · f Liability Check 03/07/2019 QuickBooks Payroll ... x ·9,277.96 -31,675.41 
Liability Check 03/12/2019 EFT WA St Dept of Retir ... x -4,604.50 -36,279.91 I 
Liability Check 03/12/2019 EFT Internal Revenue Se ... x -1,514.36 -37,794.27 l Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2019 19941 Whitlock Limited Par ... x -3,950.00 -41,744.27 
Bill Pm! -Check 03/18/2019 19927 Deschutes Law Group x -1,180.00 -42,924.27 
Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2019 19940 WA St University En ... x -730.00 -43,654.27 

I Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2019 19939 WA St Auditor's Office x -450.45 -44,104.72 
Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2019 19924 Comcast x -373.72 -44,478.44 
Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2019 19923 A & L Western Agrlc ... x -364.80 -44,843.24 f Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2019 19934 Puget Sound Energy x -338.77 -45, 182.01 
Bill Pmt -Check 03/1812019 19936 Ricoh, USA Inc - Us ... x -216.90 -45,398.91 
Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2019 19931 Olympian, The x -126.52 -45,525.43 
Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2019 19935 Regence • Life Insur ... x -72.38 -45,597.81 
Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2019 19932 Pacific Disposal x -50.70 -45,648.51 
Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2019 19929 Intercity Transit x -47.93 -45,696.44 
Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2019 19926 Culligan Water Co. x -34.67 -45,731.11 
Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2019 19933 Pioneer Fuel x -31.07 -45,762.18 
Check 03/21/2019 EFT Wells Fargo x -689.00 -46,451.18 
Liability Check 03/22/2019 QuickBooks Payroll ... x ,7,817.93 -54,269.11 
Liability Check 03/22/2019 EFT internal Revenue Se ... x ·2,164.58 -56,433.69 
Liability Check 03/22/2019 EFT WA St Dept of Retir ... x -50.00 -56,483.69 

Total Checks and Payments -56,483.69 -56,483.69 

Deposits and Credits • 23 items 
Deposit 03/01/2019 x 300.54 300.54 
Deposit 03/01/2019 x 3,921.69 4,222.23 
Deposit 03/04/2019 x 62.27 4,284.50 
Paycheck 03/08/2019 dd042 ... Shelton, Susan A x 0.00 4,284.50 
Paycheck 03/08/2019 dd042 ... Moorehead, Sarah x 0.00 4,284.50 
Paycheck 03/08/2019 dd042 ... Healy, Mara E x 0.00 4,284.50 
Paycheck 03/08/2019 dd042 ... Warren, Nicole A x 0.00 4,284.50 
Paycheck 03/08/2019 dd042 ... White, Nora E x 0.00 4,284.50 
Paycheck 03/08/2019 dd042 ... Bishop, Stephanie E x 0.00 4,284.50 I Deposit 03/08/2019 x 3,324.98 7,609.48 
Deposit 03/11/2019 x 16,495.50 24,104.98 
Liability Adjust 03/18/2019 Colonial Supplement... x 309.70 24,414.68 I Page 1 . 

ii J_,'·l l 
I 
i 



9:04AM 

04/01/19 

Thurston Conservation District 
Reconciliation Detail 

3081001 · Checking-6554 Timberland, Period Ending 03/31/2019 

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance 

Deposit 03/1812019 x 11,798.84 36,213.52 
Deposit 03/22/2019 x 7,188.40 43,401.92 
Paycheck 03/25/2019 dd042 ... White, Nora E x 0.00 4;3,401.92 
Paycheck 03/25/2019 dd042 ... Bishop, Stephanie E x 0.00 43,401.92 
Paycheck 03/25/2019 dd042 ... Moorehead, Sarah x 0.00 43,401.92 
Paycheck 03/25/2019 dd042 ... Shelton, Susan A x 0.00 43,401.92 
Paycheck 03/25/2019 dd042 ... Warren, Nicole A x 0.00 43,401.92 
Paycheck 03/25/2019 dd042 ... Healy, Mara E x 0.00 43,401.92 
Deposit 03/28/2019 x 4,278.95 47,680.87 
Deposit 03/28/2019 x 11,047.88 58,728.75 
Deposit 03/29/2019 x 2,063.79 60,792.54 

Total Deposits and Credits 60,792.54 60,792.54 

Total Cleared Transactions 4,308.85 4,308.85 

Cleared Balance 4,308.85 40,612.86 
J 

Uncleared Transactions I Checks and Payments - 8 items I Bill Pmt -Check 02/08/2019 19895 Brighton Park Grange -150.00 -150.00 f Bill Pmt -Check 02/25/2019 EFT Culligan Water Co. -62.82 -212.82 
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2019 19917 Olympian, The -162.82 -375.64 ! 
Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2019 19928 Grays Harbor Conse ..• -1,701.91 -2,077.55 I 
Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2019 19938 Thurston County Ce ... -108.90 -2, 186.45 r Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2019 19937 Susan Shelton -39.18 -2,225.63 :1. 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2019 19925 Covabrelli Coffee -35.90 -2,261.53 s 
i 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2019 19930 Mara Healy -19.26 -2,280.79 ! 

Total Checks and Payments -2,280.79 -2,280.79 

Total Uncleared Transactions -2,280.79 -2,280.79 !r 

f 
Register Balance as of 03/31/2019 2,028.06 38,332.07 i • Ending Balance 2,028.06 38,�32.07 i 

! 

i 
i s 

i 

I 
I 
l 
I 
! 

i 

I 

Page 2 



I 

I 

1 

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT 2918 FERGUSON ST SW STE A BLDG 1 TUMWATER WA 98512 

Date 3/29/19 Page 

�1;r�r§:��i]tt!irt�:r�If!Etlr���}1.1urtfl�Jf�ti'.t�i:i�1r.�t�1��1tJt}:��f5lf�ttt�t/tJe:�����!11:�i�tt\1.�riit�t\t���:�i�lit�r���!,�ijrnl¥J�,1��Jir;�\\1�::;'"-J�·;:��J{{�:2J!rt��?��:0.ttr.::t:r;:i)(;:.;·'.:;;�_.:t::�} 
�1��-�Y!5Mfi� {�.t··;}:�;t;�J��};t¥.1t::it111J1W.l'�J�hit;���i���n.:�ti.��n�B;\t�:i�iti'tti'.: ::r��r;tHJ��;;trff*-1�.i-r·;:�-:ie:}{��� t.f::i-!\lffi�tt.Jf!Fi�!� .:�n;:;��:r / it� ;\;rk'r�·:4j i-):�:::�1!·1ii:\'t::i·i �!� / l!':?; 1{::�:; \ ;�./Yt�·�·-:,,�,: t'..:t :'.-�i�·}!.i 1.i· 

42 3/31/19 31 

300.54 . ··� ·,;. . :,: .· "6t·::tt .... : 
3,324.98 

.:- ·tQy49_s .• ·so� · 
12,108.54 ·r·1e1rAo 4'.zts .ss 
Tl> O!l7.-; 88'.-. -r:-063. 79 

Number of Enclosures statement Dates 3/01/19 thru Days in the statement period 

.·: ,·.:i,:-_:. ..... _ .... 

XXXXXXXXX6554 36,304.01 60,792.54 56,483.69 .00 .00 40,612.86 

2��P,?� : PA[\�t}'r·1 $tt>: . ·:,:,., ·· .... ,.: ... · · 
. -��12,�Lt:f ¢.r�dt\ 

- ·.0�1lp��·1·.-c1t:f!e.!tr1; · -· ;: 
VENDOR PAY WA ST sec 
CCD 
thYREMI"n . · -rct1fE1AS�REif, :;1;104:. CCD.·· , . . 
Deposit/credit 

. o�p_i,>,.,�J.t1.cr.e·a11: · · · 
.VENDOR PAY WA ST sec 
CCD 

.,tif¥pp?j/t/E{ecl:'i:t:· . , 
VENDOR PAY WA ST sec 
CCD 

·3/0i 
3L01 
3/.Q� 3/08 
3/11 
3/18 
3/22 
3/28 

3/2� 
3/29 

FREE BUSINESS CHECKING Account Number Previous Balance 10 Deposits/Credits 49 checks/Debits service char:ge Interest Paid current Balance 

3/04·"·: 
3/05 
�/96 

TDC POSTAGE 
�.C:Q:_·�.:-- ·.·,.: 
REGENCELH LIFEMAP ASSURANC ww .... 

. REG ENCE . s"t'. rns-tar,fo"di . 
·'.((3[)'... . ·, .. ,·; ... '·,.' ·.:, .,C. _,. 

3. "15g'_ 
·2i,7_70 : 3'4·,..:; 

..• 1- T · .. • - ' r: . . 



I 
I 
f 
i 
' f 

Date 3/29/19 Page 2 

--·•----------•··-- ••-- • - --·--·- --- __ _, ---·-- ·--·-·---··---r�----··-------·----·-- • 

�;·tftt·�t�.irE,�it�·]rFtftll-J:J���t¥lt't���lf�})\!·l�1{r;f��::;-J::;�ffYHJi1Wlt�t·t�: 
t;.�li-fft�;·4:;)i:f;'.:i?��J��l'.(:�{]i}�M{t)M�Hi�.:fH{jJ�\�;i/t:�-;::-�.:r:rr: :.:�::�:]��:�_\i�:;:,1: �(t:-_;:.:·fl� 

'::·,;:i.· 

30 

7,817.93- 

·9,277.96- 
·so:.�o-fi · 

1,h4\6- 
.: 4:,':6-0.f/50:�. · 

689.00� 
2.;��ih:58� · ·-::. . 

XXXXXXXXX6554 (Continued) 

·1' _: 3/07 
3/.qS 
3/13 

3/01'. D�t,.TAXP.YMt:IRS· .. 
: C(P.:'.,. . . · .. / . 
QUICKBOOKS INTUIT PAYROLLS 
CCD . :,: ·:-��f:· �PAY·:: .. :: w� .. ?EiiT1 R�f:�vs· , 
USATAXPYMT IRS 
CCD 

3 /14 . ·. · t�r:::��Ar: ;·wi\: o·EP�··:��t-: ;"S:Y�--.: ... 
3/22 PHONE PYMT WELLS FARGO CARD 

PPD 
3/2-� · ·1 :i2fr-AXRY�f?ks/· :: i.'.\:.;/ 
3/22 QUICKBOOKS INTUIT PAYROLLS 

CCD 
3/26 . , ·o,�s EPAY·: · wr,;· DE.PT:. RET' ,;=;vs , c.c:o\ .. · ·· · · · · · · :,·., j • 

FREE BUSINESS CHECKING 

3/11 19893 40.80 3/20 19915 1,555.00 
3/12 19894 52.00 3/19 19916 825.00 
3/11 198961' 737.30 3/18 19918"' 307.67 3/08 19899* 120.88 3/18 19919 174.60 3/07 19900 342.38 3/27 19920 3,950.00 
3/05 19901 743.78 3/18 19921 225.00 
3/13 19902 708.48 3/18 19922 184.67 3/05 19903 225.00 3/29 19923 364.80 3/06 19904 164.02 3/28 19924 373.72 
3/11 19905 362.59 3/27 19926* 34.67 
3/11 19906 286.92 3/27 19927 1,180.00 
3/05 19908'� 184.67 3/26 199291' 47.93 3/05 19909 150.00 3/29 19931* 126.52 3/12 1991211 785.00 3/29 19932 50.70 
3/08 19913 150.00 3/26 19933 31.07 
3/27 19914 4,430.99 3/27 19934 338. 77 

* Denotes missin check numbers 

1[.i"��\i.rf ;1i'.:1�·1�t.i\�UW{it:�1�1.!)\�tf Q Jif l'i.tf�:ilr,'l\�J;tiit��i;i�jfijJttk:Jt:*11lJ�5f��ri�?�i��i{t2{11[£Z\�;;11?}i:.:;�r!�i/J\;�:;:;�-����\!\(-f{(.Tufr-i���-��R}i�1i:;,��t \jt{?fT,':f.'.}�t::.:;r;tt�tI(�(:_;1.�t;:; 
,�; .. : fft.1·i�.I�.1 _;:-/, t. �-::�l-i=lJ��!�·�'t.(iil�'�i}:1 it}�"ftl-�}t: :Kf � t :::-:}�\(:l�� t�\--.::·-� -t�f:r::,! ">t!?i: �i_\�{'.'.{i''.{(.·-; :?·(;,t:t�r�i ·:1·.'.-:.��jt\(t�)Tii���r�:.t�/=.) .. f: /.< i.:) -�-:-�.\";:;. :t:r�-�---:·-�: ':; \) -��::.:'.--":.!.' ;,:{�1�--: �?::i:i-: t �}'. : ;�t :·! \; : ... ·:�::;; '.: ;� 



Date 3/29/19 Page 3 

I 
I , 
f 
i 
t 
f 

FREE BUSINESS CHECKING XXXXXXXXX6554 (Continued) 
·�}ilf J.ffi"filJ3:�Jif.G�Ji:!JIJJ'.!;.J:EI:ii.�¥.@:�I�{�i t?J:(i�Jt�t�tfi�\tj1f il:?t:f;:i��;:f.i0;f.t�·?f'.t¥.t! ��Ji t��\?Ef�;:�}�{G���1J�;;;�:�.fift}��Eft;�:;�r-!��¥.ii;:_:·��-·�}tir.{�:�) �'.\\�;({ ������1}.f{l�-1�:-�;1����};�· 
;u. )11.i!{iHJ.'.-t��i-�.l,t_n���- ��)r.�J�·�t.�:��t\i:�'t! ;·f.�:_. '/f_��=:-: �-t�t�V1:f/�!t?:ti:t!j�1M��l1'� ! -."i.�fit�t B:t��·· ���i�� J!:ji-�i-:"!{1�t���'/<ti:)J �-'.;;:i�-}. �u,tia:�;\J,f ��:;i :i.�t;�t:��l�J�"'i�-; L°;l-;-,:;j :·�: �: :�.11 =-�( :.; :�-:�. (·: -.:::1: ;J;-::..::\.=:.� "\\};: f \. 

730.00 3,950.00 

43,104.25 39, 621.14 39,419.76 25,318.43 39, 821. 09 40,612.86 

3/20 3/22 3/26 3/27 3/28 3/29 

19940 19941 

41, 931. 99 41,094.99 38,872.15 34,267.65 45,484.25 44,659.25 

3/29 3/27 72.38 216.90 450.45 

3/11 3/12 
3/13 3/14 3/18 3/19 

40,526.24 40,538.51 39,231.38 36,297.02 23,860.00 26,864.10 

19935 19936 19939* missin check numbers 

3/01 3/04 3/05 3/06 3/07 3/08 

,.QJ J.31.§��ftiJ��f;!.tif�Jl,t IK�!·J;1/i1�tf.AX.�J.�i�fi�t1f�!ft�trt�iJ�
1

}�J�:-l\,·t\1��;�·�i�t� ... 
�:< T�i:l:)} l1)-:::�y;;;;.:�\.i:-��; 1..�:,:·,�:; _;:���:,�;�t:it <l.1_iri:/d,:·:. '.\?·1�'�-,;:::-difht���'.:.···rJ;_._. ���-1 

'. -:t:,·tt·f;.:�,f�:: J.�f.?:i� 

3/26 3/27 3/28 
'' Denotes 



19893 THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTn1cr 
U!IP'l!l'IGUSClrf.STSYtl,SU'nl#\ 

'1'UU>IMT£A.WA U�11-<IIIH 
--- . ---2li0-15-*l.l.W •• 

Tl"ID,Rl..NCUG>.�K 
•l>WASNlttGtOH .!:.Tftafif$e; 

OLYWtA,WA SUOt 

19894 

DO\.lN<S 

OOLLAnS 

19908 

19903 

19905 

19901 

,,.,.,, 

S '"125.00 

S ""52.00 

·�· 

't\Me(,Cl.NIOIIAmC 
•nW�G'TOrl�Rl:E'? se 

OL'Y"'""-WAH5?1 

'\l.14t)[ftt.NIDtlJIUt( 
'4UWl•,SUIIICTt)fHil�.t:ETll1: 

Cl'rl.Y't-.,.WI\ SIUOI 

tlMO.(fl,t..J,,)jl)QAHK 
,UJWA$lVl'C'lOffSmlf.1ifff 

Ol.VW"JA.W�st�t 

"JWO(tftt»IQDAJII( 
<fll\YMHIHGr0t1Sfflli:0'$E. 

OI.YM,V,.WAH501 

IICil 

, ....... 
:. ...., •,. � 

19894 Date: 03/12 Amount: $5� 

19699 Dale: 03/08 Amount: $120.88 

J1.11·P1cti.iWl!9sr,1ams 
500 SOUV. 3Jelh st. Su"le 201 
f(ffl"1'W6J,WA9900l 

19903 Dale: 03/05 Amount: $225.00 

IUl:o.._US,t,,'°'' 
POBu'5Cml 
O"'n·�}tlllSS 

19908 Dale: 03/05 Amount: $184.67 

o:��D:t•1e1 
t11:>1,.11;fo.,W1y!SE. 
��WAHSOI 

THURSTotl CO�SERVATION DIS'tRtCY 
111Bl'&A.131J�!ff$Yl,S.Jnt1A 

T\Jt.o'rATDI.WA•Ult-61., 
�k>Tf.4..:iSM 

'THUR.STON CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
1:t1aftl\GUSOfl$JtWl,:blflA 

TUJ,tWA.UR.WA N$'2-4UJ 
.>C,O,"U•MMf, 

1�_0_!._. Oata: 03105. Amount: $743.78 

T...o lt\ln&lt� T�t·fh• ..., .. OQl,CO'"'""' - M .. 

THURSTON CONSERVATION DIS'TRJCT 
21Ufl!.fllGUS011�1'$N,$0n•A 

'NMWA��:;12..tm 

G«11,H.t.ot�;:u�O:ilt'a 
1]1)P'M,tl/..YUo'JOY,'tsl 
M.:,i»nao, WAil56H�!ll 

,.::-,.Jv.oltl14GOt\00"'···· .. ••••• .. •••••••••••••••••• •••• -, - - ... 

�::�• !\'c;oh�SA.I� 
·j � � -. \ { � ••1&4.£7 

on<rl�Jfl((r4•�1i�:fll'llftCldlfl;� •• ·,,;\ •;,;;""'''''''""'"'""•''••oo .. N, H .. -0. 

""'" 

o«t,.0,a1 
GnJJH��C4>r>,.,,...ric)n� $ ··143.73 

"'·�n1tHll't'i'6dFfflf'RvNard7UI00''-"""0 
�-··-- ,, •• _ .,., • ., ..,,,..,_,,._,,, , , •• , _ 

: THURSTONCoNSERV�;oN�1;1TuC�. ""··� )., .... ::.,'TNHRt..A.'ro•M"K 10899 J 
-· � _._ H.:tr:'�!".�i:O:.�!:""- ---·· ·�- - .. o!, ••• , �- •• �,.1���!".1,,:frse · - - : vm�r;· h-m:,u,i • - 

.. I 3":Cl,.fw-Jl,11 

·-· ���J�lJ:::. :�r' :;· l:· �;: !{,·:�._ �-:? ,��- .:= :: �!····. . - s ., 120.BS . 
OOUJ,KS I 

fP .. �.JlfSd.lfO!ll n-S.T-&OIOIUl"'Al'IOlOOIS1llCT .1 
-·� (.:=�1:M1�'.·· '; :· .. �.''.�1::�:: ·:.�_:\: •. 

�-�r�;;�:·� �<,/� ·l 
µt!.\� • •• -��·-· 
�-----------·D---••n,.,,.,..,.._ •. -........._"'..._.,...,,... ··�----------� 

Check 

Check 

'------------ I), Ol""'"'"""' ..... 1, ..... ,.� .. �n�·D004U 8- -----------� 
11•QJ.'1qa1,1• 1!3l51?0?5'ltl! l.'lOOOC.SSt.11 .. 

Check 

Check 

Check 19905 Date: 03/11 Amount: $362.59 

Check 

II i ��::...::T=��: •••••--···- .. ••••••••••••••••••"·-··- .. ••••••••••••••••••••••••"""'"'•�•••::.'.���'.9 

I 

19904 

19896 

19902 

19900 
,,.u1s,,:u1 

7N1019 

$ ''34?.30 

S ··t�.02 

TII.U.tfHJUID UNU( 
.(U,WASlt'.t.fGf'Otf&llUEf.sl! 

Ol'\'U'lA..WA�I 

.. ·:· ... ·.��� 
',::·::··'.,:··' � 

19904 _. Dale: 03/06 Amount $164.02 

19906 Date: 03/11 Amount: $286.92 

19902 Dale: 03/13 Amount: $708.48 

19896 Dale: 03/11 Amount $737.30 

19893 Dale: 03/11 Amount: $40.80 

lHURSTOH CONSERVATION OISTRtCT 
UtaffflGUSo,.I $1 Q.V, SU'ITI!." 

l\#,t,"IA''CR. WA .Utt·&tH �Jst-:,,-u 

THURSTON COH.Sf=A.VATtoU OISTRICT 
2'1 ... IROO&OO.ST 5"",t;\fff'e.A 

TUflW ... 1UI.WAtUla,.t.l01 
J,o,.-,$(,,)Sa., 

Owtt,�dndPalJ-l'Otlf:,,,!OZl'ffJP --·- .. ---·--- - .. ,. --.,� � _.,. . 

C�)l 
POIJ.:n.l!74' 

. sn,e.. w�_1i1z.c.11,, :,.� :· 

�ll�, "'�)!w, .. ,�.at�� ,::. s ··..io.80 
_.-. J:_,..,1J..,.... , ... , .. ,,.. ,,, ..... .'.. I' J.,, ..... .,..., .. ,.,,....,�,· ,�,.,.,.,.,,,,, ',\.o .. .., .... .. ,, .. ,_ 

Oo6dJ�U1DU')\ 
f'OPOl\tJ;l 
Btad.Ofuno1 

Thl't• ltm'dlt'<f f'Off,-l'e9"" )!fl oo-• .. ,,,, .. ,,'''"'I, .. � .. , .. �·•>• "' h<'" .,,., "' "" '" '' "'' , .. , ,,.,,,, .. ,_, ''"" ••••••-• ,,, ... ''''"'' "' 

Cha ck 

Check 

Check 

Check 19900 Dale: 03107 Amount: $342.38 

'------------- O• -,-� .... "._ .... "-""'-� p. ------------' 
••OJi'iB'H ... ·�:lc!Sl,10?5•.,: ... �ooot..55li ... 

Check 

Check 

·.:·; ": 
;.-·:;,":'"?�:;�� 

./ � I'------------ 0. .n-. ........ ,,_.,._, ........ - ....... 
.,�01.qn,qr,,io •!3lSL707Slo•: t.�OOOli.551.,11• 



I 
I 
f 
l 
l 
l 

I 

19912 

s ''76S.QO 

n,wnu.,HOaN(I( 
•»W.UMWQTQ,,ISIRC.UU 

(ll."O,,li"l",WA.�!41 

WA l:iU\e I.W,w""" £"4ifi'r P'te<Jlffl 
f'o8o10UiS 
,OSf'Q..m!lSI! 
Oll't'J».WAUSO.Wl65 

"'"" 
'------------ l). ........... n,...-•-• ........ _. ....... ,_ D• 

,•oa,qq1zr •:3lSL707S1.,: t.lJOOO&ssa..,.-----------� 

DOLUPS 

19909 

$ ••tso,Oll 

11Mllt:Rl.AJHlllAUIC 
423 WI-SHIUato,.,� $1fll!£1' se 

Ot.'l'J..lriA,WAUSGI 

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
:U1Cll'EAO:U.aoi1 ST eW,$Vf'flllA 

TUMVIA1'"-\'IA Hhl--111•1 
)40.7�0 

Olt.l'U6Gltdfft/�f0Qfl0,) .. ,,.,,.,, ,_,,,.,, , .. ,.,_, .. ,., .. ,., .. , .. , .. _,..,.,. N • .. hO+oO _N,_•"-•• 

,�----------- 0. -.. _... ,_ .. ..,,; (3., -----------�, 
i.'OlIJi:mcw 1:3i!S170'i'St,,l: i,qooats!ii•·•· 

Check 19_909 Dale: 03/0S Amount: $150.00 Check 19912 Date: 03/12 Amount; $785.00 

19916 
'.H.ff1J,UII 

:v1n,i1!i 

$ '''4,00.'tl 

"'71Yllll:�ODNM 
•nWMHltlCtfQU��e: 

ot.'!WiA.\Y� •�:.\ 

19916 Data: 03119 Amount: $825.00 

GttOJWIJ.t�a 
UltC11111eb10.SeJeo&V/ 
�WJ..96512 

\\lll"odl:l..lm:tw:P�.tnb'.pl 
NUU1ljl.'o'WJ•S..l'il.S11hl. 
f�·al#', W...91512 

19914 Date: 03/27 Amount: $4,430.99 

�� Go\0..,t.11'11,0�fl"'94 ' $ -ozs.oo 
�'ltH\.tllllSclri'h"t�,.,1oa,100--·-----t-··�--- ......... , ..... -- .... � .. 

�� 
'-------,.-o-,-'l-'1-,-L- ,·-.,-, ,� ;7;;;;:;;-�-;;;;;:-; s�,.------------- 

THURSTON COHSJ;RVAltON DISTRICT 
.!Dll'HJ\G\.1:.0."lfftw.�ltTI,- � - 

. 'NMW�ll!ft,WA I-UtZ--«U7 _ ------.-..,�..ssn· =---- 

r-nw.n.wFtbt�lblltfK69tliw·· ,,--,,,, .. , ._ . 

Check 

Check 

..... 
. T�uRsTriN cdHSEi�VATlON DISTRICT -, -=.;.�o.�o�,.,� . :, . - ", . � 19!)19: 

,.�i©��:�--·:;_;_2�:�;:{�;;1::�:1 
I·'.-··:·:,; �:ia.�CA!I•�·��. 

�·.· 
. 

.-1 

!' UII-IO ·,:' : • '• G• -�-,uc,...,.u.,,.,.,..,,, .. .,.,,,...., 0, 
�-ri-dJJ�ou,,.,li,J.l ! 

19915 
l.,,,,JIJUI 

:IIIIZCH9 

19918 
U·OU•1u1 

3i'll".t019 

19913 Date; 03/08 Amount: $150.00 

fintS".IHXAlc.brtt-r 
Zl:1)7t:tt.wt11:Natc 
�.J..f0'1H221 

THURSTON CON6ERVA"JlON DISTRICT 
Hl.'fE�&TSW,$UITSA 

lUM'IIAn'.R,,WA N&l.Z-0117 
�40-)$4-3!18 

(t::_-fHf�,st'?�,��'!¥�.j�!��!�T 
'f\JM:NAl(J\V,,,..,i.12>at17 

360-11+1.S&e 

...... 

One-T1101uil'odR1ett1�cfHdf"IO{·ff,,.,.,.,,ite>./lOO""-"'" ... '"'''"""""'',._ .. .,,,,_ .... , .. ,,,..,_,,,.,.,,.,,.,.,,,. • ....,, .. _,.,, 

�� 

<---------,,-0-:,-=.,-.,-,-s,-- ,,- ,,-3 �� �';;;·;;::��1'�;�,�; s ��------,-o-0_0_0_1_s_s_s_o_a_,- 

Check 19915 Dale: 0312� Amcunl: $1,555.00 

"TI'IIN TMIIUf'ldU(n.G ltvlldrrdllrr,arnt OIYIOO"'"-'"''''"'" . 

19921 Y™lliftUJlD D.AIIK 
4r�VIA:iK»IG'tO:ISJJll!'ft'SIE 

ot.�WA•>SGt 

'-•'"""''T•�,,_Fl,,,•dOOIIOO""'••""'"'""''•••••••••"''"'"'"'••"""'•'"'""'�� ··;;-·� 
J""'(wa..,:...,� ..... 
$0C)so..!1',3,)i\bst,S\:ll,�£11 � 
FNt1N\\'�)',WA9iaOO) � ;c:.;;...._ 

Z.-ii.mo.Q(o�ii.iiit 

Check 19919 Dale: 03118 Amount: $174.60 

ON CONSERVATION DIS�RICT 
1,f.tfll:OU$0HSTSW.GUll!A 
lllH'i'l'I\TIR. --,A •u1a--01n 

:Mo>154-.31N 

• ��;::' J_.P,o(lt.ubg�)l&IIU 

19920 

DO<.u.s 

� - ... Ci ... 

Wifodl Un'h4Pwiw1ll!p t 
2'15l�A\l:N,,q>S.W,Sc,i;\,,A 
T1,111w,1t1,WAUS12 

�1.vcl\20!'1Rcnt 

19918 Date: 03118 Amounl: S307.67 

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT l\nl[11;LM:00Ai.U( 
U1'fVIOUSQflSTSW,SUITIA 4UW.-.....UH01'QHSTR.t�U u.,.....,u1 

'TUM\Y ... TUl,VIAU:nz.«u, (Jl.'TIR'"',.WA•aJOt SllllOtG 
------:it0-1s.c�1 ... ----�-----------------· 

�::ct,• Vll>t:odllmlr.df'Mlllfrlllp I S "'3,lilS0.00 

. ... -- ... ._, __ .. ·� ·�---� .. ·�-�·--------- 
Check 19920 Date: 03127 Alnounl: $3.950.00 Check 19921 Dale: 03/16 Amcunt: $225.00 . 

19923 

s ••,')$4,00 
l .; 

_, __ ,-.- ,.. -" .. _ __ ,,,, _................ DOUAJ\S 

19923 Date: 03129 Amount: $364.80 Check Check 19922 Date: 03/18 Amount: $184.67 



19926 

$ "34..G7 

,.HURSt�l"�cw����!�rr11Q!STRICT 
'rt.li.tHl\15iR.VIAit:St,.•n7 

:J'O.,J.C-)"'9 

Tiirt)"FOllfa"ldl!,71100 _ , .. _ , ,_ _,., .. , .. M•-·•'""·-·............................. 001.UJ!.S 

-:4.2??� 
,,,,.,fOTllC 
OkDlll);? 

• '' t:.t\)1AStca111•,W;J 
. :J72'&..t....,gftJcJ11AY, ..,,,, 
�-.WAflH7 

'----"'1'L------- 9- - ----� 8,, -----------� 
••01,qqlt.,.• •:3ls,101si.•: t.qooo&sst.,1 

19924 . 
, .. mjlnn !'. ·,.,.:u-1.Un.s.ToN CONSERVATION c,snli.cT 

·•:. ·• •" Nillf'f.ltGIJ$D!'al'TSYl,SU.f." •; 
TIJMJIMVI. W,,, tfftW,•• 

3�75f->.5.U 

199n 

19929 

3fl&li019 

$ "'M.70 

nu•1fl.UJIIOPNOC 
•nWll,5kWQ«)N�TI\1£1SI 

°'-."r1n'IA,,WAHt•t 

19934 Date: 03127 Amount: $336.77 

19932 Dale: 03129 Amount: $50.70 

tnlctcit(Tmtlf 
POBotUI 
o.'}�\'1AU50T·O,,'J 

19929 Date: 03/26 Amount: $47.93 

19926 Dale: 03/27 Amount: $34.67 

THURSTON CONS8RVAllON t>ISl'RICT 
HMlf"OOO.SOtlSTSW, J"'°TSA 

lUMYIA-n..q, WA lll17-411U' 
::UD-7544S.S, 

·�;, THURSTON CONSERVATION DlSTRJCT 
•.• ' :n,,nRClUSOIISTSW • .i:uneA 

l\�,(.'o'ATUt, '"" ns,,..,,, 
�IO-lft�"41 

Check 

:,, • TIIURS1�:i�:i�#Jt��ci,'T · .. '. i1li°i�11�icr.;. •. • .: '.!�,;.?, '. • 
:,e�-,$,1��· •. 3.11�20i!J 

.. 

�?�1�2c::.''.��'.��i�>:,•.�� .• - 
,•Ol«Jq:u'a111• 1;:llSl.?o?s1,,,: •.rtooo�ss,,,.. 

f'Oft('�,-�WlOG-·· ......... "-''"''"''•N••,o•................................................................................................ Dot.lARf. 

Check 

Check 

Check 

F'ttjt�¢71Yll))'-*., .. , .. ,-•••·�-..-,_..,,., ,.,, , , .. , • ,,,,..,, •• _ --.------·• 

,J'"""';}uW�7"- I ,..,., . .._....,. ,j/.7/�..?i::::___ I AW"��c-pa:, - �R.. �� 1ttOHc,Qw1,9,t,7RdHE ---.JCC!!� "'- t 

I'-----"'°'- '·-"- '"'-'-°"-"- '--- ij, "•��"·"·"�·-�-�·- O· V �..... ] 
•·o,qq3i,· ,::1lSl?o1si.1: t.qaoor-sst.a• 

18933 

...--; 
19935 

19931 

19927 

�IVttnt 

$ .. 72.JB 

S .. 1,ll0.00 

"11\IIIDU,.••,mt IUNK 
•uw�"OTOMsmo:TSE 

OLYl,,•.PIJl.\'111, 11501 

TI'lt.EOUl11>9Al<IK 
oi\'fi',SttfflCf0*1�$� 

O\.YW.PIJl.\"l'A.tUQt 

Tl>l8U\1..AA09NfK 
�UW.ASlflrlGT0/11$lllEUH 

Ol.'l'MP'IA,.'WA 11�01 

- ·----- ·--------r.:-�;·. 

Ll:t!/�pAiWl:'lt4Cornl'lllf. 
P.0.Bo.(i8'G 
P.rlbnlf,Olltl�O 

D�Wt..;lu\ZOll'G..,-Jp 
<(0, Uiul.l. .... � $.Ila 700 
O')tr.p'J.,V(AU$,6t 

19927 Dalo: 03/27 Amounl: S1, 180.00 

19924 Dale: 03126 Amount: $373.72 

19931 Dalo: 03/29 Amount: $126.52 

19933 Dale: 03/26 Amount: $31.07 

TttVRSTON COl�SEIWA'rlON OISTR:c't 
1n•rul.WSONnsw.::.t1111lA 

"1\ltM(All!ll.,V(A S-01:t_.1U 
>IO-l.14.:aMa 

s.n'lilit'rl'A�iltdJ611N,.. , .. - ...- , .. -,- ., ,,, ,- _ .,,_ .. ., _ .. ., __ ,._. DOtl..AJI.S 

�dZiff�F 

1'HURSTON COUSfRVAllOH DISTRICT 
u1•ru1.CUSCNCTSW,sUfl'e.A • • 

-.ot.ffl'ATUl,WA.11.UIMllf 
;i,O·T:S...,SU 

"THURSTON CONSE:RVATION OISTRICT 
llt .. P'i!.RGUSruST !5W,SIJ(Jl[A 

TUMWA1Cft.WA. ff.lll'· ... �r :,c;o..u.-��u 

Tt-tu�STOU CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
U1,U'�MlffST$\V,.$Uf'lft4' 

TUM'l'l"-1'll!IC.WA tlHt-4111 ic:o.,�-�· 

Check 

Check 

Check 

Chock 

Check 
F--=·· 

19935 Dale; 03/26 Amount: $72.38 
.. ·- ...... :::irn:t:.c,Ji.ii::::.1:J ™™™-·- ·-··-· ·-·-·--·· -�-- 

Check 19936 Date: 03/27 Amount: $216.90 

TIIUR.STON CONSERVATIOU DISTRICT 
Hll l'lRGOSOHEt .SW,sum!A 

TV.,..VAlllt\.WAtt5'2 .. 117 
Ml).u+,nu 

TW!l�l.AHDIJ,t..NK 
q..)WMtwKt'fottS'lt<E:itT•� 

ol'r'MP ..... WA H!OI 
)IH!tl!Jtt 

fflORSTON COUSf!RVATION O(STR1cr 
N\•n"-GU$0ti&l $'ff,�'"Tfl\ 

'Nl.taYA�vtA Hn2 .. 1u ,..,,......., 
TINH.fll.MO l:UJ,tl( 

4U WJl.S;H$J,IGION .S:JAEET Iii'. 
Ol."l'Ml"UI.WA .. :SOt 

19940 

••)')O_QO 

--.. .... ---·----- tx>Lt.Atu: 

··,so.'45 

c., • ...,. - - •. � 6- -----------�, 

WASl/w&.W,Of!w 
PQB,a:ii<t(l021 
0C)mJb.WA.955'ot.002t 

Fot111Vndroodrtftf.-.,!45'\00''- _.,,, - - .-_ ,- - •• ·-••••··· .. �•·•·.............. DOt.uru: 

J'.2$ZJ>'�' 
�#�- 

·--·-·-··-----·--- ------ 
Check 19939 Date; 03/28 Amount: $450.45 Check 19940 Date: 03/29 Amount: $730.00 



'THUA.STON COHSERVATION DISlntCT TnlHM"'*>IINIIC 
HI.Kl'tOUSOlllt!i.W,&1111111\ ---41-/- •UW,o..$.J,41t«J10HSTI!ll;71"1 

TIH�U:R.WA 1Hlt4H7 {- ---"'-="'cc '"-=W;,;. •.::"= '°' -- ------::.e.o-1M•JM.1--- -\- 

$ .. 3,SS0.00 

I 
j 

I 
I 

Check 19941 Dale: 03127 Amount: $3,950,00 

�35 



9:07 AM 

04/01/19 

Beginning Balance 
Cleared Transactions 

Deposits and Credits • 1 item 

Total Cleared Transactions 

Cleared Balance 

Register Balance as of 03/31/2019 

Ending Balance 

Mar 31, 19 

0.01 

0.01 

1,216.54 

1,216.55 

1,216.55 

1,216.55 

Page 1 

f 
l 
f 

I 
I 

Thurston Conservation District 
Reconciliation Summary 

3082002 · Savingw6568 Timberland, Period Ending 03/31/2019 



Thurston Conservation District 
Reconciliation Detail 

3082002 · Saving-6568 Timberland, Period Ending 03/31/2019 

Cleared Balance 

Register Balance as of 03/31/2019 

Ending Balance 

Beginning Balance 
Cleared Transactions 

Deposits and Credits - 1 item 
Deposit 02/28/2019 

Total Deposits and Credits 

Total Cleared Transactions 

f 
I 

i 
! 
J 

I 
I 

Amount Balance 

1,216.54 

0.01 0.01 

0.01 0.01 

O.Q1 0.01 

O.Q1 1,216.55 

0.01 1,216.55 

0.01 1,216.55 

x 

Cir Name Num Date Type 

9:07 AM 

04/01/19 

Page 1 

31 



1 Date 3/29/19 

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT 2918 FERGUSON ST SW STE A BLDG 1 TUMWATER WA 985.12 

Page 

I 
I 

' I i t 
l 

l ·: 

Account Title: THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

.01 0.01% 

.02 

0 
3/31/19 

59 

Interest Earned Annual Percentage Yield Earned 2019 Interest Paid 

Number of Enclosures statement Dates 2/01/19 thru Days in the,statement period 
MONTHLY STMT XXXXXXXXX6568 1,216.54 .00 .00 .00 .01 

1,216. 55 

REGULAR SAVINGS Account Number Previous Balance Deposits/Credits checks/Debits service charge Interest Pa,a Endinq Balance 



9:08AM 

04/01/19 

Thurston Conservation District 
Reconciliation Summary 

3082003 • Saving-2410 Shellfish Fund, Period Ending 02/28/2019 

Beginning Balance 
Cleared Transactions 

Deposits and Credits • 1 item 

Total Cleared Transactions 

Cleared Balance 

Register Balance as of 02/28/2019 

Ending Balance 

Feb 28, 19 

0.15 

0.15 

9,559.31 

9,559.46 

9,559.46 

9,559.46 

Page 1 

f 
f 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 



Thurston Conservation District 
Reconciliation Detall 

3082003 · Saving-2410 Shellfish Fund, Period Ending 02/28/2019 

Cleared Balance 

Register Balance as of 02/28/2019 

Ending Balance 

Amount Balance 

9,559.31 

0.15 0.15 

0.15 0.15 

0.15 0.15 

0.15 9,559.46 

0.15 9,559.46 

0.15 9,559.46 

x 

Cir Name Num Date Type 

Beginning Balance 
Cleared Transactions 

Deposits and Credits - 1 item 
Deposit 02/28/2019 

Total Deposits and Credits 

Total Cleared Transactions 

9:08 AM 

04/01/19 

Page 1 

� 



1 Date 3/29/19 Page 

I 
' ' I 
! 

I 
THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT 2918 FERGUSON ST SW STE A BLDG 1. 
TUMWATER WA 98512 

Account Title: THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

�:.���l%11��t1�fJ.1���t\Yti%:�l�:��"f�{r�Tti�t�t.r4iiJ�i'¥l�mititi:��iliJ1lf��:j�;i.�iJ1H1-�5���tl{I����Jlt/lE�}&l��{{fi%}�-'.l{:Ii:t�1t{5J1
�?}Ji��ll:

1

t��:�t\��t�:�}:;:;:,·rtSf?{ti�'.�iJi'.� 
;,i���-� /J;Hf '._:{-i�fr :��;;::�r��}·1 :�:,-���rt��:fht·_).=:!1�f;\(if��!i��-�;???!�J�\}\':1�};:�;trr::1�t,:rt:�\l?�t�}�::;��-:�(ifJlf\ �-n�.:;1t:)\ft"':::�}�';;\:;:;1��t:�f-:f t�t�f:):�f/:i .. I1?.�J�:!1-ft}?��..:1H-:J.�1l-��?f .. C.)t:?J) /;:; � �1:.:.::.�{� .. �:r:-; 

.. Jnt:'·· .. ,·::r'nliff�fLBep'.tjs}'t:,/ ''.1.:·· ,,-,:;·::,,r '. . .'/ ?'· ,.:(:f:.':\ >:U_,.;.,\r),5'.;' r .. 
'.. , .:· · .. ,, · • . ·· .. · 

.15 0.01% .53 

0 3/31/19 59 
Number of Enclosures statement Dates 2/01/19 thru Days in the statement period 

Interest Earned Annual Percentage Yield Earned 2019 Interest Paid 

MONTHLY STMT XXXXXXXXX2410 9,559.31 .oo .00 .00 .15 
9 559 .46 

REGULAR SAVINGS Account Number Previous Balance Deposits/credits checks/Debits service charge Interest raid Endina Balance 



11:52 AM 

04/08/19 

Thurston Conservation District 
Reconciliation Summary 

Wells Fargo, Period Ending 03/18/2019 

Beginning Balance 
Cleared Transactions 

Charges and Cash Advances - 21 items 

Total Cleared Transactions 

Cleared Balance 

Uncleared Transactions 
Charges and Cash Advances • 3 items 

Total Uncleared Transactions 

Register Balance as of 03/18/2019 

New Transactions 
Charges and Cash Advances - 2 items 
Payments and Credits - 2 items 

Total New Transactions 

Ending Balance 

Mar 18, 19 

13,778.06 

-4,018.71 

·4,018.71 

17,796.77 

-109.69 

·109.69 

17,906.46 

·29.45 
1,579.00 

1,549.55 

16,356.91 

Page 1 



11:52AM Thurston Conservation District 
04/08/19 Reconciliation !Detail 

Wells Fargo, Period Ending 03/18/2019 

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance 

Beginning Balance 13,778.06 
Cleared Transactions 

Charges and Cash Advances - 21 items 
Credit Card Charge 02/14/20191 8608 UPS x -10.22 -10.22 
Credit Card Charge 02/21/2019 Minuteman Press x -2,572.84 -2,583.06 
Credit Card Charge 02/28/2019 Salmon Recovery C ... x -310.00 -2,893.06 
Credit Card Charge 02/28/2019 8615 TraderJoes x -8.47 -2,901.53 
Credit Card Charge 03/04/2019 8616 Shell Gas x -35.27 -2,936.80 
Credit Card Charge 03/05/2019 8577 Just Buttons x -295.82 -3,232.62 
Credit Card Charge 03/06/2019 8573 Amazon x -33.44 -3,266.06 
Credit Card Charge 03/06/2019 8578 Olympia Food Co-Op x -17.59 -3,283.65 
Credit Card Charge 03/07/2019 T Sheets x -54.45 -3,338.10 
Credit Card Charge 03/07/2019 8617 UPS x -11.60 -3,349.70 
Credit Card Charge 03/11/2019 8620 Lowes x -173.04 -3,522.74 
Credit Card Charge 03/11/2019 8619 Amazon x -27.20 -3,549.94 
Credit Card Charge 03/11/2019 8618 wsu x -12.00 -3,561.94 
Credit Card Charge 03/12/2019 Wells Fargo x -75.00 -3,636.�4 
Credit Card Charge 03/12/2019 8623 76 Gas x -30.00 -3,666.94 
Credit Card Charge 03/13/2019 8621 Nisqually Valley News x -95.50 -3,762.44 
Credit Card Charge 03/14/2019 8624 Southwest Fuel x -42.73 -3,805.17 
Credit Card Charge 03/15/2019 8625 Lew Rents West x -25.11 -3,830.28 
Credit Card Charge 03/15/2019 8627 Trader Joes x -16.55 -3,846.83 
Credit Card Charge 03/15/2019 8622 UPS x -13.79 -3,860.62 
Credit Card Charge 03/18/2019 x -158.09 -4,018.71 

Total Charges and Cash Advances -4,018.71 -4,018.71 

Total Cleared Transactions -4,018.71 ·4,018.71 

Cleared Balance 4,018.71 17,796.77 

Uncleared Transactions 
Charges and Cash Advances - 3 items 

Credit Card Charge 02/28/2019 8613 UPS -13.79 -13.79 
Credit Card Charge 03/15/2019 8626 Grains Office Supply -39.15 -52.94 
Credit Card Charge 03/18/2019 8575 Domino's -56.75 -109.69 

Total Charges and Cash Advances -109.69 -109.69 

Total Uncleared Transactions -109.69 -109.69 

Register Balance as of 03/18/2019 4,128.40 17,906.46 

New Transactions 
Charges and Cash Advances - 2 items 

Credit Card Charge 03/21/2019 8179 UPS -13.15 -13.15 
Credit Card Charge 03/28/2019 8181 UPS -16.30 -29.45 

Total Charges and Cash Advances -29.45 -29.45 

Payments and Credits • 2 Items 
Check 03/21/2019 EFT Wells Fargo 689.00 689.00 
Bill 03/29/2019 Wells Fargo 890.00 1,579.00 

Total New Transactions 1:549.55 1,549.55 

Ending Balance 2,578.85 16,356.91 

Page 1 



TCD Cash flow Analvsls 
As of 03/31/2019 

0.»J',,.,.,,v_,.....,.,.,-,,,y., "" ·"" l'.V.-u,.-.w.....M ._..,.,..,.,.,...,.,_..,.., .• , .. •,....,,,•.,•n.-.vn,.v,,, . .,..,._.,,,.,.,.,•,N.-..•,, Y,N.•h•,•,.,..•.,.•,_..,y.•.•.•.•,,..•.•,'-"·"'"''""·'"'"_.,.._.,Y./','.",•,•,,..,,.,_..._..,.., • ..,._,,,,,,•,,,._.,,.•,•,•,' ._.,_ .•,•,,y,-,•,•,•,.- •• ,- . ./'. ,,., • .,�,�-�·n.. � • .,..,_..,.....,.,, c�·,.,-.•,n,. ,,.,,,_,,.,.,,.,,.-.·�.-.·, . .,.....,.,, .. 
: ' : l 

\ Thurston Conservation District l l 1 ; i I Cash Flow Analysis I 
i Mar 2019 - May 2020 l ; i 
l 300 000 .. ,................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... l 
: I : l 

! 100,000 ·t········--···--····· .. ······--·····-····· I 
! ; J 

50,000 I . :i ! 

0 -; -----··1--·----··•w.,-v.w.---.-·. , _ _,, • .,., ,- .. w·-4"""'"'·"" • m,w,wm ."'"""'"'-. -,.-.w,""""i""'"''""'"' ,.,,.,, ': -----·.w-r--·---. "'"'!' '"""·'"""': --·---: ' 

�"1°> 1,.'>� 2(,$ �,$ �� %,$ � (}� �� c:� � � �f> lo.� .:X"'{) l 

�'b' 'i?-� �'b' --,-s '>'5 'f?-,,s '?e,� 0 �o 'v11., --.,"I>� <i? �"I> 'i?-� �"I> l 
! 

: } 

A Cash Flow analysis is typically calculated for six months or less. Extending a Cash Flow analysis beyond this 
duration increases the number of assumptions required for the analysis, which in turn decreases the accuaracy 
of the results. The main takeaway from this analysis is that at this point in time, it appears that TCD should 
have sufficient cash flow throughout 2019 and into the first quarter 2020, based on our approved 2019 Budget 
(staffing and expenses}. 

Page 1 of 1 

l�'-i-- 

I 

l 
I 
I 
t 
I 
I 
' I 
I 
f 

I 
I 

I 

I 
i 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

i 







/ 



� 
..Q cu c ··ro 
1n 
:J 
(/) 

2 e 
1n c 
0 
E 
Q) 
-0 
0 
+' 
c 
0 
:p 
cu -� c 
cu 
� 
0 
c 
cu 
(/) 
cu 
Q) 
> ·;:: 
1n 
Q) 
3: 
c 
0 
:E 
-0 
-0 cu 
c 
Q) 
0) 
c cu ..c: 
0 
Q) • 

..... (1) cu ,_ 
-� .a 
0 ::J 
0 o 
+' Q) 
(1) .2 (/) It= c O 
0 
0.. -0 (/) c 
Q) ('\1 ,_ .:,(, c ,_ 
U) 

� 

Q) ,_ 2 ::J 
:J O 
O c 
U) ·- 
� Cl) -� ro ._ ,_ ..... 
::J o 
1u e c 0. 

- c: 
0 .::; 
cu 
E ...... 
� c: 

"' c: 
0 .:; 
� 
Q) 
0. 
0 

I 

I 
' I 



,...., 
[ 
Si 
(l) 
p.. 
s· 
>-l g 



·······-····,-·-··, ! 

i I 
i 

la p:; 
l'1 
Cl) 

:>;< 
tr) 

N 
N 
0 
N 

I 
t-- 
,-0 

·'·o ··;N 
·"' 8 'O 
f-< (l;j 

.a 2 
'U § 
G) th t+:::l ·.p 0 
§ I � 
ti) <1) ...... 'o' (l;j 
0 .... 

c.'J p.. 

"' <1) <1) 
C) 1,j 
� o 
0 ;.a 
"' .!:l 
� "d 
cd <1) ..... 
j � 

A z 0 
<1) :B 
C) en 
A 0 
Cl) p.. 
I-< ..... 
� "' -� ;. � ... 

.I 

l 

I 
' 



"'O a 
r+ 
ct> 
0 
r+ 
ll) 
:::, 
0.. 
;:o 
(I) 
C/1 g 
@ 
m 
0 
� 
� 
S' 
3 
C/1 

0 < 0 0.: 0 (D ::, 
ct. (D 
::, 0. c c 
(D O 

0,) ,..... 
5' 
:::, 
0,) 

,...,.. 
0 
(D 
:::I 

(0 
ro 
(0 
(D 

0 
0 
3 0,) 
3 :::I c 0. 
::, 0 
�g ,..... 
..-+ 
0 (/) 
..... :::r 
�- � 
(/) (D 
<D D.> ro (/) 
� � ru (/) 
ro w 
::, ·::, 
(D () 
(/) <D 
(/) ,...,.. 
0 0 - (/) r+ c 

;[� 
:::;: ;::i ro 

.,, -o ro G'> c O (/) 0 
:I O O A» 
Q. (D c - 

(/) ..... - (/) 0 Cl) 
(D (D - (/) (/) .. 

D.> '1J 
::, 
0. 

ro 0:::, 
ro g. 
en � 
0 ::, c (D .......... 
Q � a: (D 
() � 
o.> ro - ..... 
(D 0. 
0 (/) 
0 :!. 
(/) "O 
� 0 
r+ - (D (D 3 () 
(/) 0 

(/) 

§� 
o. ro :r 3 �. ..... 

:::0 ru ,...,.. 
(D 
(/) 

Ro 
() 
:::r 
D.> co 
(!) 
(/) 

-· :I m 
fn 
0 c a 
CD - Cl) - .. 

I 
_______________ 

J 
-----·--·- 

--...,-r------ ------- -1·-·-· ---··1····----· ····--·-r··- --------··--r-····- ------- -- .. · 1 

! c: 
I m I � !

1' 

m 
I, 

� i !! �. 
: 0 '9. [ . 'I. :�o 

(t) i ,I 
c. ·---·--. -··--·-+-·- -····--·· l 

··---·-----� 
.. - ···-----···· --·- 

g> � [ � � I � g- � II � 3 � � -a � 0)0,, 
I � �- � 

UJ G) W a. -, G) � � G) 0 (l) · G) ,,.._, :::, -· G) CD = 
- er ru »: 1 · · n> -· · • c ;;,,;- ,.. m <n = ru ;::;: ; 
0 (/) og_:E ....>. o.fii N <c' N -OC0fii ...>. (1)00; 
....,, 0) -, -· -· 1 0 CD m CO ::, 0 '-" < m O CD m . 
N I 3 � g ::r o a. -1 fil' ::::i.. o. ,o ro 0 co r+ i 
0 (0 (0 en -0 Q) :::, zr =l a= s: Irr g: � 0 8 l I � Dl o' Q' n> Q . �_CD ro' Q? CO K ::, a CY en - , en ., ..., ;:::i : CD . ·-··.di I ..., ..., ro N ;::o '< '< � )> ,, �!r (0 ::, I sn ID en . _<n <ii' C/l O CD 3 N � � 0 i a g "9_ � � .¥ , - Q' .;g � � � � � 2 co co � i 
<t> < CD zr - i N Ol.' :'.Cl> CD -o < ...... r-v 3 g._ ;::; I 
� (D 3 :E 9 "O C':'·'2. 3 a (l) 0 U O -� -' j CO ro'O:.•N O,_ :::::, 0 -0 m::: a :::, ,,, I 
§ � _'.'<it�1N � .:;� ��- ::im m8_ o' 

'11 

0.. O)_, ... , ..... -,,:,:<,.> :::;. :::, 0 
!:!;_: <n ::;; cri': ·3 -o co ro m - a-· No .., :::0 0. zr '< ,,... ., . o' A- :::, o N 

<t> .-::, CD · -"."( · -· �. O" o ....., ::, o ; O 
UJ ·. a. -0 . . n> ! zr (0 - • ,... . . CD � Q) ; ...>. I - :::::!. ···._ o ro o __ · 3-'. 3 -· 0 , co o 00 o "-..., er 'c'-· 
... i . ::i �- CD -· -o I CD ::i ro I = : a.-< <n,![ ml._·. �s: (/) m1 ru 8.1 .• 3 -u(l) ol . . _ n ..., ·� co I ! - m !- _,il r l _J ._ ;,1 _ : 

I 

i i ··· ·� }_;::r i L .' ._i_g i/ , � � � i 
i- �- · , �- d J11

:sJ _ � __ � i� 11 

. r 
[ � u, o � co o! i o I l � o ,,, f 
o -· (/) � o 1-· (/) s o , ;::;: � g I . -· ;::;: s o ; m " o 

1· 

a:![G)Q) � ![G)ru �l �O) (/) ' ![ ···am� i.,:,o 

�if�� i I�� 11 � � � · i ·i\�CD - .-.�� ;� -· t ii 

... : 

::;· 0 0> CD ...,. o lll (l) ..... CD (D m..-.�. ' 0 0 ..... .,. 
(1) -·CO -, ff -·CO -, 6' Q . ., o'" !1 · 

-··· -· ,•5· C" 

� i � :::, i � :::, I i :::, ! >·i i :::, ; CD 
; _,, . ,, __l_, ···--- .. ····r---- .... ··-----···--· . -- --- ·-- ... ·----·-···--·-· . I 

i;,<} 
_01 
a 
C) a 

________ [____ ··-·--···· ---····-·· ··-···--'· &t ···1 
Q) i @ --0 I 
--.: (0 I 

�ii z l 
<o CQ a 
�,� m 11 

�� 
"Tl§ I 

§2� I 
----. ·-------------···- I 

! 

I 
! 

I 
I 
I L_ 

! -ER 
; ...>. :� 
im 
la, 
! (,.) 
! (h 

I 
i 



Cl) 
"O c: cu 
..J 
O') 
c: 

:52 ,_ 
� 
� 
0 
c: 
0 
� cu e 

Cl) 
U> 
Cl) ,_ 

O.· 
"O c cu 
t: 
0 a. a. 
::I 

U) ,_ 
Q) e 
::I 

"C 
0 ,_ 
a. 

I 
I 
I 
I. 

I 

I 
I 

t 
t 

i 
l 
I 
I 
I 
I 
' 



I 
I 
I 
i 
i 

I 
I 
I 
i 
I 
l! 

I I 
I • 

-, 
....... :::r 
(D 

-0 c -, 
"O 
0 
(J) 
(D 

0 - "O -, 
0 ro g 
:::J 

(Q 

;a 
0.) ar 
(/) 

Q() 

0 :::r 
. 0.) 

·. ...... 

::•·:� 

m "" (J) c c :::s 
ro c. 
-, -· ro· :::s 
(/) (.Q 
-u tn a o 

. (Q c . ru ri 
3 Cl) - (I) - .. 

-n cii' 
.c: (/) 
:::, 5· 
Q. :::J (I) c.. 

(/) o zr 0 

I 
(I) (/1 .... ::.:; UI cii' 

I, :::r 
I "Tl I c 
I :::J 

·I 0. 
I 
I z z !l) 

0 ,-,.. - ff (I) 
UI :::J 

!l) 

! :;o 
ill: 
:'C 
iO ;:::, 
I CII 
1-· . C" 
I ci> 
! 

- .... j) 
i{i-g( 
0- 0 ;:::..: c ru ...., ...... () 

(I) (D 
""CJ (I) 
(D -0 o (J) -·o 
D.l -· = ro (/) = ...... (/) 

r+ 

' 

l. 

'! 
i 

I 
! 

....... ;:u 
�m 
!l) o 
:::, 0 
0. 3 
0 3 
::::: <O :::, :::, 
� a. 
�� 
0 0, 

""CJ O 
� OJ 
!l) (D ...... (/) 0 ..... 
rfi s: 

ro .. :::,., 
. D.l 

·- : (Q . ,. <O 
3 
<O 
:::, ...... 

N c.o 

(I) 
-0 
G) 
(0 
0 
0 
0- 
'< 
N 
0 
N 
N 

i 

I 
________ i 

-----�-- --------1 ----·-------·----·-- .-- . 
I 

I 
l i 

I i ----·- .. ! ------·-·------- ------··-----· 

i . i 
I 
I 
I 
! 
I 
I I ------------ ;-----····-·-j: 

I i 
I 

I 
i 
! 

:::!:! � 
. Ill .., 

N : :S � 
i co ,G>� 
! 1fil o· i i- 

--�-·--··------··--------·····- !__ . 

!(I) 3"00! 
1-o a. ;:u <O ! 
!G) ;;::- m < i 
I·.. -· -0 � i 
,N 0. 0 · 
!Ol li;�"O: 
iO - !ll __.. j lo- (I) :::, 0, : 
'< ro-cn o : 
IN ::i:; -,, 0 ! )> o <m � ::i ! o 
l'N .. :•· . ....,. m cn<O , .-.. 
N_-' • O.cn i <' 

(/)�·� i;::;: 
:!. "� : cii' ""CJ "0-:5·: CII -0 Ql::::, . 
ru:J'(J) o' 
:::, e(i)·-,6 -, (/) .. <- Is) 
----�� 0 . a.(/) � ·,·<-' 

(I) 5· < 
"U �--· i§"; 

. _:(0 :_5 _. _:_- 

.---·�-- .· 

-0 
iil O .- ,·: 
g·= I 
Cli 
tn 

-----------·-----!- ;. ·. 

00 

I 
I 

I 

I 
l' 
! 
' 



j 
I 
I 
! 
I 
! 
I 
I 
I 

' I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
l 
I 
i 



i 
! 
! 
I 
I 
l 
1 

I 
i 
l 

l 
I 

i 
i 
I 
I 
I ··-:"! 

I 
I 
i 
I 

"Tl c: 
:::, 
c. 
(ti p. 
0 
0 
Cl) 

In' 

z 
0 .... 
(ti 

"' 
i 
I 
I 
! I , 
' I I . --- . ·------.---·--y----• ·----·�-��----� ---� .. ··-- 

I 
\ ... 

........ 
0 



I 
i 
l 
I 
I 

>, 
.D 
0 
l!) 

N 
N 
0 
N 

c 
.8 
0). 
c 

<l) ....... ro ...... 
(/) 

0 
0 
(/) 

� 

(/) 
Q) 

e> 
ro .c 
0 
� 

.. 
'in E 
- ro Cl.I '- CJ 0) 
... 0 :s ..__ O D.. 
ti) .9- 
cn -55 

.5 "E ,:, ro c 3: :s 2 u;.. (/) 

c: .. <o .' · 
.:,+::: 

.·····.�···.· (!)' 
(/) . 
c 
0 
0 

0) 
ro 
4- 

0) 0 
.s Z' 
(.) · ::::, :a -o ro 
� '> 

...... - -� 
c: E 
(l) 0 E c: a. 0 
0 o 
(l) (I) 
> (I) 
(l) > 
'O O 
-� 0. E E 0 ·- 
c: "O 0 0 o 
(l) .8 
� ro ::, o '- 0 
- >, -2 :$\. 

.@ s: 
cn.C 
c: 0 

'..Q ...... 
'- Cl) 
0 (/) 3: Q) o t o o ro 
8:� 
::, .0 
Cl) � 

.8 ·s 
E g- 
2 c 
�.Q (/) m 

"O t 0 0 
� a. 

(/) 
ci1 c 
o � ..Q ...... 
c � 

....., ro 
c 0) 
(I) c 
E Cl) 
(I) (/) 
0) (l) 
ro o 
0) 0 c ' 
Q) a. 
Q) >, 
(/) ..0 
ro -o 
� Q) o (/) c :::J 
•• � :2' 
":':' c c v, 0 ::, :=- :P E cu .2 E 
O O O C) a. o 

iii cu 
Cl.I .. 
<( 

E 
� en 
0 .. 
D. 

c ,0 
',i:l a. 
E ::s 
(/) c 
0 o 

"C c 
n1 
c 
0 

',i:l 
0 
::J 

"C 
0 
L. 
Q. 
"C 
0 
0 u, 
n1 
0 
0 

...J 



I 
i t 
! 

. .I 
I ! z 
, , a 
I (I) I i • 

I I · i I I I ; [. ·-·--·--1 --···-··-·· I··----- . 

t--------------··r---- -------; i� I 
� l .t,. i ::s a 

� 

1' (D iG>� 
::I i O -· a. I : � (') 
(!) I ! I a. ""•··-·· ----··· ,----- ------ .. ,- . 

N t» < -l -!(!) ro 0. 01: 
() O "U � 0 i·-u :J -· O' I g � G) _. ::J O ::J IG) 0. � �i I .... m -�·· o'o'oi !, 0 -l iiJ � '<' -..J O ,..... -: ...., , O er o u 01 o, zr o.: 
}\,) 

ji o ro ro ru � o -·, 
o -o ...... ;:i rr g � �i 
� �- o o ::i '< en CD g. ! u ::;· co.., I�, s· o. ...... : )> r I c � '" <D CD "Cl ; 
O I o� - 0 (J) io (/) < c • � o ru -, r+ .....J,. en co -i i -· 
Ill � g: IB o rco ro ::i o : < 
"TT I � ::i fil � l (/) ur i: � 
O I ;:;: (/) (Qi =l: (/) i (/) 
o 

I 
zr 5· o' � i = g_ ! 0 .... o. u o5<ro'1 ui-,i 
W c'-'- C<Oi-, '!:/ ;:::i -. ro 5' I -o ::::;, : I\> 

O ::i o o -· i -o ro I O o. ID 000.1 ocn: .... 
c: I (/) 3 m �: ;:i ::ri U> a s 3 !!!. g1 a�! s· I c 0--<; £ ::?.i 

i :, I' cr J � �-1 it '.: i i� '< o' · -,Oi 
!o., -. : 3-,i 

.Jo L : g I ·-----···-: ·····-·--1- ··-·· I 

i� g I � l��I 
1-g -.� l ::: :I 

S" (/)<g I ' 0 ,;·(O� ' ...... (0 ..... ! ::I ' • 

)> i ''. .·-.-�-----::- "' ·.·-l---·--f . 
I,. Ht' 1 w 1� I 
m g: � a: : .. :!:'. a :� "81 ::i ::r al -· · en.� : o � ::· �f i f/�I�

0:_:; 

-. I! g· I ��!].. iii> 
� iii·g· Q ; ' 

...... ..:'"�_-: - ! ! ·-·····-11 ! ; I -" w -· .,, 
!].. � c � 

I' � i � s: g: g_ a I � [. � ! g_ cE' g_ * f 
8 I �s· � I 

I L __ , _ _j_ 0 
__ 

J 

I 

0 

3 
ll) 

ct 
0 :r 
ll) 
::::, 
co 
(!) 

)> a. 
ll) 

"O - ll) 
O" 

m .,, () c 
0 ::s 

'c8 e: 
; '< :s m 

tA 
0 c 
� 
CD - en - .. 

I � I (/) I 
! o I o ·:··! ..._, 
1 
i ""t) 
! (/) 

""t) 

z 
� 
0 
CD 

"O ,..... 
0 
-h 

·---···--- ····1 .,, 
c: ::s 
0. 
(D c. 

i (") 
Ii , ·en _J 
I 
I 
I 

i 
z 
i en 

,-------···· ,---·---·----·--- .- .. - .. . .•. 
I ' i "J!CI) 
I :s» q 
I 01 • ::S Ill 

I N !G)it 
lo co 

!__ 
. -- -· - L ·-- , � o· 

(f) -· II(!) u u mi -u 3o-u roo�: G) "Q_ �IG) (/) cc _I 

,h 3mm -:; � 3· � ro � ! 
v, < ...... 3 (1): 

'.!l ::J O •1'0 g:. -,., 2' : ru+ro CD,.,., ::i' 
� !:!: <ii 3 3 5. &.: N °::rm cnro::11 )> 
o ::i.gl:::i �u<a' � ;:;o g, ro z; � "Q.�; -<· n> 

...... ::J? IJ>'< �.. . .. ,..... 
::r m o, � ;:::;: ·. c; 'CD ro o . a;· ,CJJ 
:I! � \"Q <.i::-i.i ; :;,� i i1j· (J) if .. ::-g 
�- s. <f/·· � �l � 'n> 

rir�-> ! il U> 1. 
CQ :,[l� C 0.1 

3\g'\N .. l,t· i _,_·.·,· 

... 

·,._·_·.·- _.'.'._··_ ·._ :_- _·.·._ ._m�� -· 

:·:'• .... ,:_ .. 

· 
I, ();I;',::': ... (/)·-�: -" . ii( 

I 
(1) i ::J .: _____________ J .. -----·- ···------!· ca·.: 

! � f ii;,{'' 
co <a I .... ·•· .. : ro 

I �, rn 1 ·g:: 
I ::::0::::0 0� i;:o '·C/) , mm , oo (D CD 

o o I s: :::i s. .(/) "ti < c c ro cn -· ,-c o '" ..., -, ::i ro < 'o en ,.., o o ro < m· ;::, ;:::;: � 
(1) CD <a ro O ! (I) o' O 
-l (/) (D ...... -· ' -· ::I :::J 
�-g ..., g·� i� 0 o ::TO O I -, . 3 

3 
ui' 
(/) 
5· 
:::J 



-----T--�----· I ----·------ I 

l ! I 
·. i 1 I : ' 

C/1 , I Cl) .... 
O I ? . 

I 

.�. 



! 
i 

I 
I 
I 
l ----···----·· _________ .l. 

i 
i 

I 
I 
i 
I 

. --···----- ·- .. I 

0 
0 
3 
3 
c: ::, 
;::;: 
'< 
0 c: 
..+ ., 
(1) 
Sil 
0 zr 
� :::, 
c.. 
m :::, 

(.Q 
Ill 

(.Q 
(1) 

3 
Cl) 
::, 
..+ 

z 
0 

m 



v, 
Q) ..... 
0 z 

I 
,. 
' I 
I 



z 
0 .... 
(!) 
Ill 

0 .,, ...... c 
zr :s 
� a. 
O -· 0 :s 
::i ca (/) en 
CD O < c 
� "'I 
5" g 
::, - g� 
(/) .. ....... ...... IT (/) (/) g ...... 
"1J zr 
!l) (/) 
::, 0 ....... c 
(/) ::, 
!l) 0. 
m G) 
ro ;:o 
o3 m ::, z 
R5 "1J 
(J) a 

co ...... 
!l) 

3 

. ·::O 
�· 
-, . CD. 
!l) ....... g:r 
'iii ,, 

. :::, 
'O.. 
o 
0 
:::, 
(J) 
CD < 
� 
5" 
::, 

0 
::!; 
o 
(D 

(/) 
er 
CD 
::!'! 
(J) 
:::, ,, 
c 
:::, 
0.. 

l 
! 

I 
t 
! 

l ,, l 
f ., I 

0 I ca l ., 
� 
3 
:r> 
� 
DJ 
� 

)> 
a. c: - � 
-< 0 c - ::r 
m a. c 
0 s:u 
!::!': 
0 
:s 



I 
I 

I 
! 
I 

·i---·---· 
I 

' 

·-·--- - -· ··-· ... -·-- -- - ,---- -····· -- ·--,------ ···-,--·-·-- ·---- ... --· ------------ ·- .. ---1 I I . . i 

I I 1 . : I 
I ' 

! fil i 
0 z 

u, i 

� z 

"C 
Cl) 

"C c :::, 
u. 

II) - (/J I 

0 
(.) 

II 
i 

_)1 J __ I_ -1-- - -- -- J 
.sm >-�o E�tf- £8 

J 

.s� 8 ,! � 
O> -o :t1: ..0 C O � C: ()' · 0) "CJ :t1: io "C ' - 
c Q) >- � .2 Cl) w· :-Q · <I) � :§ I .s � .z:, � 'Cl) I � :a -g "s; -o ro o ti 1u o -o � Ii -o ::i ·s;; - -c ! ..... 
�":;::; c c ai I a,c:·c CD . � � . c - -- N e ! � -' '-' o ;::J O ·- _ ··. ' ' ._::J O ·- 1 -' - ;::J o 0 (Y) ::s LL .S ro LL "CJ n, - : _ _..·LL "CJ o, LL LL i LL c ro :t1: u, : ; 

(----- ·-· - 1-- - �-� · -; ·---- �---- ,.- ----�--------c��-- --�-i-�---- s, ! 
(1)1_ 

(1) ......... c 
_I 

- .<1S ro " - u--· .... ro ro = s: � ·Cl)_; - . - - ""' ��c <ll-� room 
c :e. · ·:-; � J!l j � _. hl l!1 >. ) i 2 '"' � � ru ·o � ·w, c :al 

.2 w i · c'•� , a.. ·a. · B. i ro �- c o.. a.. ID ;!l · .2 'iii i 

.- - c: ro•:m • I (f) (f) ·- - i I'> -,....-;ro (f) (f) o, © "'- ...... Ci 
0 \ _. en I . . . , . (I) ' c, '\V (I) o ·- 

Cl) I � <(. I .c .c ,., ' .. > I (1) c � .c Q) .... c I Cl) OQ.! 
O E- ' o o .. ,} ' . :;::; ! (/Jc Cll o � ro :Jo 2 ° 

Q. Q)' (9 (9 . · Cll I Cll .. :J :0 � (9 Cll ::i....., (I) Cll D. �) 
0::: (/) (/) ; ; � l � - ::- ·1· lfi o (/) � 0 :a Q) o 0::: ! I (/) (/) · ...., ....., .· x -. ., ., _(I) ...., Cf) Cll 0:: ::i I 

�- 
rn 

-+ � '' y'� -- :- F; ::flr,�� ! 
ii I ·[ I � JI � . :-[. I :' .. � _.;;:;:,· I� 
� Q () 

I 
� � ,f: : :9 ,-: > ( N ?:. I- Q 

!-· --· _J __ ----- .. - :)· .. ::_.-·�- .. !-------·----------·-·'·' 

I ·� � i '41. 0i :-1''> 
i»ID �..C c 
; :t= £i ro ·- .,-- 0 c (/) • ro o .9-- § (/) >- g 2 a.. I ;::J ....... .� .c o .a ...- w _g 
,0-(1) t..... 0 C '- (I) 

m : .... c ro e .c o o ::i ··--•-r:: ...- i2 g m a..·;; 0 .c ....., .c ,··.,o=::0· 

� : ro (/) "CJ .c: c gJ � e �.... -� ._ ! 5 � (ii N :, W 5?. .Q> '> N � .S ]:: ._ 
,E I c 0)-0 N o ro '" .c c N > U> O> .2 
"' 

, .Q> c @ � >-- c >. ...... w � ....., E ::J m ,,, ,rot ..... '50 ..oo_ mo 2c Q) 
� i >, 0 (/) .@ ._ 'rn O c CO j';I .c 2 £i g;! :;::; '> i'.2 � � t::1-8 & � 2 .§ l!) s � .l!.l (I.) '> s :.:: � .... c O>E «i0> o,._ro -- ·- -c 
O I' o ui (I.) ·-1 -o .8 o. a> ID - ::i ro - 0 

<( i � -o ·u ! � § ID :Q o:: ; -� � � § <( <( 
loffi(/) '=:IID0 ��-g �<D(Y) ;::I o:P >, � 
'. 3,-: E § .2 :5 (/) � o.::, ru -a c o•j � g .n o 
)= ::J :;::; := <I) £ o Q) 0 t; _g ·;;; N a> "CJ g � 
;·§: ::i � $- m ::, c (/) (I) E ai c ..o _>- _,I ro ID l!) l o 
I O Q) in $ � tn ill £i ' ' C (I.) 0 ,._ ,n ' ....., !<9 ·.::: c \..} - \..} ,_ ::, CJ r -o <.91 ::i ID \..} : � ,(I) ::i Cl) o... o Q) o.. oc o a. ro .a °"· -u :5 a.. I u j(J) 0 (9 (/) .f: £i (!) - (/) (/) 0.. m (/)I W O (/) 
:---··---- ------ - -· I ! ---------- . - j j 

o-i I o-!-o 
-- ('(I• ·- �l c 
gi c'5 (Y) j 1J) r-- co $ C> i � «ic t--- � r-- t--- r-- \'Ge,- 
.. ('(! ... C'CSl � 

(/)-- ci5-: 0 a. l a. ..... 
............ - --·-··-------· --- -- - ----···--- -·--·····-- ···-- --- --···- ,. ·--- ... .! - ... 



->. 
N .._ 
<,J ...... .._ ...... 

....... (0 

00 

i 
! 
j 
� 

I 
I 

"a 
I 
! a I ca ; 

3 i 
! 

)> i 
� 

en a., 
en .. 

il 
i 

0 s 
! 

<ii' 
� r+ 

::!. � 
0 I ...+ 

0 � 
"O g 

:l; 
ct) l 
""l I ll) I � 
0 • ::I I ti) � � 



-·1· ··-·····-----··-···, .. ---······---··· 1·······----- .. ·--- ... ----,.- ...... ·--·-····-·------·--"'···------·1 
I I I I i ! . 

j 
:·- j 
.···j 

i 
' ··-I 
' 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

N 
N 
0 
N 
>, 
.0 

(9 
0. 
Cl) 

l . . 

I 

I 
I 

----------r--·-··· 
(0 
0) 
C\I 
<:5 ...... 
� 

! 
I 

I 
' i 

J 

I 
I 
! 

(0 
(0 r-, 

i 

i 
' • t -•·�··----,-·eo·--- •·•·--•··.,••••·-·---·· ,••-·--•· • • ·-·•--•--•• 

l 
:J' 

:.':·\:�{ 

fil .... 
0 z 



I 
I I 
I 
'I ii 

I 
if 

I 

"Tl c: 
::, 
Q. 
(!) c. 
C') .. 
o· 
(/JO ....... 
(/J 

i 
i 
! 
I 

t .� ..... 
<D 
(/J 

: "tJ (/) ·-- : II) iil ::, ..... 
G') (!) 
o ce . 
�(') 

' -····, 
i 

* 

-f;fl 
N 
0 
0 

t I CJ1 

I 

·-·-··T 

i � I ;I 

[ i 
.,, I 

Is I 
! 0. J I [ 1 -----·. 

;;u ! C') 1� �Cl>! 
I o .... ::::i :5.: I C1J 1-· c CO: 
- ::J !.l) �i 0 (J) -w, I .... -0 ::::, i N - . 

Q.! ! � 0 cl I co 1Ql -g_: � IQ� �: �: i (/J O Cl>: 
� 

1 1 s: rti -0; 

I(') ..., o : �: . ..... =r �l -h 0 0 -·· 0 ! j 3 �1 ' � i-, N Qo. o I Ill O 
I_,, 

'1 

5' '!m �i CD ::, )> g! ; (/J -0 (I): ! )> a.; I(') I Ci � I al: I ::;, (/) ' 11 [r · fl---:······: 
i a -I 
I II> Ill (0 I ..... -, 
: (1) (Q 

0 !0� s· j - .. <a 

I . l I : ···--·· ·- ---· - I 

... ... 

.. :,;· 
·':".: 

.r: 

N 
0 

i 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 



I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
j 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
i 
I 
! 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I I 

l 

ro ..., 
0 ..... 
OJ 
U') c 
QJ 
e, x 

I.I.I 

ffl 
""" 0 
1- 
w 
E 
0 u c: 

(1) 
u 
c: ro 
c: 
Q) ...... s:: 
ro 
� � 
(1) 0 
... 1- 
rn "C Vi (1) 

t: t; 0 ·;: 
u t; 

(1) a:: 

V) 
c: 
0 :.:; 
rn u 
.2 
<( � 
E f 
� V) 
bl) ...... 

E � 
0.. u 

0.. -� 
� ro 
O UJ � � 
1--u O .c: cc 

OU U 

... : ;�_,_._: 

r-, a .-'.l·<oo 
� 8<�.,� 
� �f.gf &f 
.-i 

··-·· 

...... co 
N 
..--! 
0 
lO 

Cl! 
b 
1- 
"C a, 
t: ·;:::: 
4-' 
VI a, ... c 

::::) 

.--t rl N 
0 ('() 00 
00 1' 00 
oo' <ct' rn' 
r-, ("'() 

I 

c: 
0 
:.:; 

V> ro 
(1) ..... 

e.o � 
rn E 6 Q) 

"C -a 0. 
a, c E 

Q) t: ro 
E "£ :n � 

VI +-' V) 8 e � 3: s: c 
::::) 

QJ 
Ill c 
Q) a. x 

LIJ 

'tl ·- 1. ....., 
U) ·- c 
c 
0 ....., ·- QJ ....., 

0, ta 
,:s � 

:::s Q) ca u, c 
0 u 

- ta 
:::s c c 

<C 
c 
0 ....., 

en � ...... :::s 0 ..c 
N I- 







Thurston Conservation District 
Draft Resolution 
April 8, 2019 

Whereas new policies have been proposed for improving the governance of the District; and 
Whereas a policy describing the use of a consent agenda will improve governance and the efficiency of 
meetings; and 
Whereas restructuring of the District Policy and Procedures will be conducive to these improvements; 
Be it therefore resolved: 
1. Section 1 of Policy and Procedures will be renamed "Organizational Structure and Procedures" 
2. A new Section 1.6 will be created called "Board of Supervisor meeting procedures" 
3. A new Section 1.6.1 will be created titled "Consent Agenda procedures", with the following content: 

Purpose 
To authorize and implement the use of a Consent Agenda for the efficiency of Board meetings. 

Policy and Procedure: 
• A Consent Agenda will be included as a standing item in every Board meeting agenda. 
• At the meeting, the Board will vote on the Consent Agenda as a single item with no discussion. 

All items included in the Consent Agenda are approved by this single vote. 
• The Board may select items to be included in the Consent Agenda as standing items by majority 

vote. The Chair may also add items to the Consent Agenda for a specific meeting as part of 
agenda development. 

• Supervisors will review Consent Agenda items before the meeting the Consent Agenda applies 
· to, such as part of draft agenda review or in a work session. If a Supervisor needs clarification on 

a consent agenda item or has a question, s/he should ask the appropriate Supervisor or staff 
member prior to the meeting. The person being asked should share the question and the 
answer with all Supervisors prior to the meeting. 

• Proposed items for inclusion in the Consent Agenda will be listed in draft and final agendas, and 
detailed information on Consent Agenda items included in the Board meeting packet. 

• Any Board member may remove a Consent Agenda item during review or discussion of the 
Board Meeting agenda, either before or during the meeting. If a Supervisor requests that an 
item be removed, it must be removed, and the item then becomes a separate agenda item for 
that meeting. Any reason is sufficient to move an item, although Supervisors are expected to 
attempt to have their questions answered before the meeting. An item removed from the 
Consent Agenda will be inserted in' the agenda by the Chair or by an action of the Board during 
agenda approval at the Board meeting. -. 

• During the Consent Agenda section of the meeting, the Chair will move to adopt the consent 
agenda and read aloud the list of consent items. No second is required, and the Board will vote 
on the motion. 

• A Consent Agenda item to approve minutes will include the full text of the resolutions, reports, 
and recommendations that the Board adopted and were mentioned in the minutes. 



' • Typical items to be considered for the Consent Agenda include, but are not limited to: 
o Meeting minutes that have already been discussed and edited 
o Routine financial reports, such as the check register and monthly report 
o Supervisor, staff and partner written reports, such as the Executive Director report, 

committee reports, or reports from other meetings. 
o Routine Board approvals, such as: staff, committee, or volunteer·appointments; 

noncontroversial purchase authorizations; or other authorizations needing no further 
discussion. 

o Correspondence that requires no action, such as letters of interest to the District or written 
public comment from outside meetings. 





WACD and NACD Updates for 
Thurston CD April 30, 2019 Board Meeting 

WACO (Washington Association of Conservation Districts) 

• Legislative activities call every Friday - WACO hosts a weekly Legislative Updates 
conference call for interested conservation districts on Friday afternoons. We discuss 
highlights of the week, the expected actions for the upcoming week, and answering your 
questions. Our call-in number is 1-866-906-9330 and the participant code is 6370472# 

• Two WACO important bills likely dead. March 17 was last cut-off before the end of 
regular session on April 28. Two bills WACO was tracking did not advance and are likely 
dead for the remainder of session, House Bill 1187, Joint Aquatic Resource Permit 
Application (JARPA) bill, and Senate Bill 5919 creating a specialty license plate for San 
Juan Island CD's Youth Conservation Corps. 

• WACO Board Meeting June 25 in Bow. Conflicts with currently scheduled Thurston CD 
board meeting. 

• Plant Materials Center (PMC) completed transplanting over 160,000 conifers to grow 
larger this summer and be sold next winter I spring. PMC made payment to WACO 
Executive Operations; $50,000 out of $75,000 budgeted for this year. 

NACD (National Association of Conservation Districts) 
• NACD on 2018 Farm Bill - support maintained conservation program funding, 

keeping Environmental Quality Incentives Program and Conservation Stewardship 
Program functionally separate, thoughtful reform of the Regional Conservation 
Partnership Program, support for watershed programs, increased Conservation 
Reserve Program acreage with flexibility for grazing, and continuing current 
conservation compliance requirements. 

• Summer Meeting - Santa Fe, N.M., Aug. 2- 6, 2019 conjunction with the Southwest 
and Pacific Regions Meeting. 

• 2019 Technical Assistance Grants. Application deadline was March 1 so 
results should be out soon. NRCS entered into agreement with NACD providing 
funding to further enhance conservation district technical assistance. 

C:\Users\swooten\AppOala\local\Mierosoft\Wiodows\lNetCache\Content.Outlook\L78ML89B\WACD·NACD Update 4·21·19 Rushtoo.docx 





ME ,M i io 
- . . 3 . . m � , �- , 

To: TCD Board of Supervisors 

From: Nora White (Election Supervisor) 

Date: April 24, 2019 

Subject: 2019 Election Results & Report 

Preliminary Election Results 

IA({)t'rtl.\ 
�}�' 

7fwMton 
Conservation 

District ,.., 
/JsT 19�1 

Thomas "T J" Johnson 

Write-in Candidates 

No candidate chosen 

TOTAL VOTES 

1,074 eligible ballots 

4 eligible ballots 

2 eligible ballots 

1,080 eligible ballots 

Forms of Voting 

6 disqualified ballots 

1 disqualified ballot 

7 disqualified ballots 

Direct Request Absentee Ballots 

Poll-Site Ballots 

1,087 total participants in the Election 

1,014 ballots 

73 ballots 

All required Election Results paperwork filed with the WA sec on March 29, 2019 



THIS ITEM SENT 
ELECTRONICALLY 


